
Y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 

Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 

Dydd Mawrth, 10 Mawrth 2015  

 

Amser: 

09.00 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:  

Steve George 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565 

SeneddDeisebau@Cynulliad.Cymru  

Kayleigh Driscoll  

Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565 

SeneddDeisebau@Cynulliad.Cymru 

 

 

Agenda 

 

 

1    Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2    Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol   

Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 

2.1  

  

P-04-416 Gwasanaethau Rheilffyrdd Gogledd-De  (Tudalennau 1 - 5) 

2.2  

  

P-04-459 Cysylltiad rheilffordd uniongyrchol o Faes Awyr Caerdydd i ganol 

Caerdydd a gorllewin Cymru  (Tudalennau 6 - 9) 

 

2.3  

  

P-04-599 Impact of Domestic Rating on Self Catering  (Tudalennau 10 - 16) 

Iechyd 

2.4  

  

P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant  (Tudalennau 17 - 23) 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



2.5  

  

P-04-494 Rhaid sicrhau bod prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda chymorth 

robotig ar gael i ddynion yng Nghymru yn awr  (Tudalennau 24 - 27) 

 

2.6  

  

P-04-501 Gwneud canolfannau dydd ar gyfer pobl hŷn yn ofyniad statudol yng 

Nghymru  (Tudalennau 28 - 30) 

 

2.7  

  

P-04-527 Ymgyrch i gael Cronfa Cyffuriau Canser Arbennig yng Nghymru  

(Tudalennau 31 - 34) 

 

2.8  

  

P-04-532 Gwella Gwasanaethau Niwrogyhyrol Arbenigol yng Nghymru  

(Tudalennau 35 - 38) 

 

2.9  

  

P-04-568 Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro 

Morgannwg  (Tudalennau 39 - 40) 

 

2.10  

  

P-04-571 Trin Anemia Niweidiol  (Tudalennau 41 - 51) 

2.11  

  

P-04-583 Gwahardd Tyfu a Gwerthu unrhyw Hadau / Bwydydd a Phorthiant 

Anifeiliaid / Pysgod GM yng Nghymru  (Tudalennau 52 - 60) 

 

2.12  

  

P-04-603 Helpu Babanod 22 Wythnos Oed i Oroesi.  (Tudalennau 61 - 63) 

Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth 

2.13  

  

P-04-607 Galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i brynu Garth Celyn  (Tudalennau 64 - 

84) 

Cyfoeth Naturiol 

2.14  

  

P-04-500 Galw am Reoleiddio Sefydliadau Lles Anifeiliaid yng Nghymru  

(Tudalennau 85 - 89) 

Addysg 

2.15  

  

P-04-528 Addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg ym mhob ysgol gynradd yng 

Nghymru  (Tudalennau 90 - 91) 

Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi 

2.16  P-04-519 Diddymu Taliadau Comisiwn wrth werthu Cartrefi mewn Parciau  



  (Tudalennau 92 - 94) 

3    Deisebau anweithredol   

3.1  

  

P-03-144 Cŵn Tywys y Deillion - lle sy'n cael ei rannu   (Tudalen 95) 

3.2  

  

P-03-236 Siarter i Wyrion ac Wyresau  (Tudalen 96) 

3.3  

  

P-04-363 Cynllun i Wella Canol Tref Abergwaun  (Tudalen 97) 

3.4  

  

P-04-504 Diogelwch Cyffordd Pont Maerdy A483  (Tudalen 98) 

3.5  

  

P-04-512 Rhoi terfyn ar y Cynigion i gwtogi staff ym Mwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol 

Caerdydd a’r Fro  (Tudalen 99) 

 

3.6  

  

P-04-520 Parthed Canslo pob Llawdriniaeth Orthopedig Ddewisol gan Fwrdd 

Iechyd Hywel Dda dros y Gaeaf 2013/14  (Tudalen 100) 

Sesiwn dystiolaeth 

4    P-04-547 Gwahardd Deunydd Pacio Polystyren ar gyfer Bwyd a 

Diod Cyflym (10.00 - 10.30) (Tudalennau 101 - 104) 

5    Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 

cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:   

 Item 6. 

6    Adolygiad o’r System Ddeisebau  (Tudalennau 105 - 134) 



P-04-416: Gwasanaethau Rheilffordd Gogledd-De 

Geiriad y ddeiseb 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i weithio gyda Trenau Arriva i gynyddu nifer y gwasanaethau rheilffordd 

cyflym uniongyrchol rhwng Caergybi a Chaerdydd. 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:  2 Hydref 2012 

Prif ddeisebydd: Neil Taylor 

Nifer y llofnodion: 19 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2.1



Tudalen y pecyn 2



Tudalen y pecyn 3



 

 

 

Gwasanaethu’r Gymuned Ers 1941    Serving the Community since 1941 

VALE OF CLWYD TRADES UNION COUNCIL 

CYNGOR UNDEBAU LLAFUR DYFFRYN CLWYD 
 

 

 

     

19 February 2015                                                        
                           

National Assembly Petitions Committee 

Dear Chair 

                               North/south trains petition 

 

I organised this petition on behalf of the Vale of Clwyd Trades Union Council following 

a motion to the Wales TUC Conference in May 2012. My concern for an express 

north/south Wales rail service is based on the fact that following the establishment of 

the National Assembly I started attending all Wales meetings in Cardiff. At the time I 

was a regular traveller to meetings in London. I was working for the FSB and was a 

member of the NUJ’s NEC, Equality and PR Councils.  

The Assembly has had a considerable impact on organisations in Wales with many 

setting up Welsh bodies. The FSB set up its Wales Council and the NUJ went from 

having an informal Wales Forum to an Executive Council.  

In my FSB role I was appointed to a number of all Wales bodies including three chaired 

by Assembly Ministers. The more power the Assembly has the more all Wales meetings 

there will be. The number of meetings in Cardiff has increased considerably and 

travelling to them is now an issue. I, like many, usually travelled by car which often 

meant losing a number of hours sleep and then driving on rural roads for around four 

hours.  

Following an important meeting we then drove home for another four hours. The 

A470, our north/south highway, is a rural B road to our English neighbours. Traffic and 

journey times are increasing with little hope of any improvements. This is an exercise 

no one would recommend when there is a north/south rail service. Many organisations 

are campaigning to get people out of their cars and onto public transport, trains in 

particular.  

When comparing the train services from north Wales to London and Cardiff it is 

obvious that they are in totally different leagues. I was concerned at the journey times 

and the fact that for meetings in London I could easily travel there and back in a day. 

This was for meetings starting at 10.00 a.m. or finishing before 5.00 p.m. The train 

services are based on the Arriva Trains and Virgin Trains timetables for December 

2014 to May 2015 

Tudalen y pecyn 4



 

 

 

Gwasanaethu’r Gymuned Ers 1941    Serving the Community since 1941 

For meetings in Cardiff I would have to leave Rhyl at 0531 whilst for London it is 0653. 

Returning home from London on the 1710 arriving at 1948, from Cardiff it was the 

1721 arriving at 2106. The journey time to London is usually around two hours 40 

minutes. The Cardiff journey is around an hour longer each way.  

It is not just the journey times that need addressing, there are many other issues 

including the number of stops the services make. The London service from Holyhead is 

mainly hourly with 14 trains having 9 stops. The Cardiff service is at least two hourly 

with 9 trains, not all from Holyhead which have about 31 stops. The service is mainly 

local ones which may well subsidise the one express service.  

As there are weekend meetings and of course Rugby Internationals Saturday’s trains 

also need looking at. I attended NUJ WEC meetings by train until a journey ended at 

Hereford because of maintenance work. I caught a bus to Newport then a train to 

Cardiff which arrived as the meeting finished. As the member of staff lived in 

Manchester and travelled by car she dropped me off at Crewe. The last meeting I 

attended was from 1200 to 1500. The present service from Rhyl is at 0741 arriving at 

1115. The return train leaves Cardiff at 1521 arriving at Rhyl at 1858, both services are 

now direct.  

The carriages and services are again in totally different leagues, the Cardiff service and 

tracks are more Victorian than modern. The London service has modern carriages with 

a buffet car and sockets for laptops and mobile phones. According to a colleague “the 

poor rolling stock must have a devastating effect on our tourist trade. Some of the 

journeys can be horrific such as the Cardiff to Holyhead evening train on Saturday, its 

mayhem!” 

The need to get the people who travel north/south to use trains is commendable and 

should be supported. Improving the service is essential and changing it from three 

stopping services tacked together must be a priority. There must be an express 

north/south service allowing people to attend meetings and return well within a day. 

I would suggest that the Assembly discuss with Public, Private and Voluntary sector 

organisations to find a convenient period for all Wales meetings of not more than four 

hours around mid day. Then discuss with Arriva Trains Wales about providing a return 

service from Holyhead stopping at : Bangor, Llandudno Junction, Colwyn Bay, Rhyl, 

Prestatyn, Flint, Chester, Wrexham, Shrewsbury and Newport. This is similar to its 0533 

service from Holyhead. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Neil Taylor LL.M, PGCM, MCIPR 

Secretary/Ysgrifennydd 

Tudalen y pecyn 5

file://cardiff


P-04-459 Cysylltiad rheilffordd uniongyrchol o Faes Awyr 

Caerdydd i ganol Caerdydd a gorllewin Cymru 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddatblygu cysylltiad rheilffordd uniongyrchol o Faes Awyr Caerdydd i ganol 

Caerdydd a gorllewin Cymru. 

 

Mae angen mawr am linell reilffordd gyflym uniongyrchol o Faes Awyr 

Caerdydd i orsaf drenau Caerdydd Canolog (ac i orllewin Cymru) fel bod y 

gwasanaethau a’ r ddarpariaeth briodol ar gael yn ein Maes Awyr 

Cenedlaethol ar gyfer ymwelwyr cenedlaethol a rhyngwladol. Mae gorsaf 

reilffordd yn y Rhws eisoes, sy’ n llai na milltir o’ r maes awyr. Mae’ n gyfle 

na ddylid ei golli i estyn y llinell i Faes Awyr Rhyngwladol Caerdydd fel y gall 

teithwyr o bob rhan o’ r byd neidio yn syth ar ôl glanio ar drên sy’ n mynd â 

nhw i brifddinas Cymru a thu hwnt i hynny.  

Prif ddeisebydd: Cymru Sofren  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:  19 Mawrth 2013 

Nifer y llofnodion:  39 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 6

Eitem 2.2



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM 
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-459 
Ein cyf/Our ref  

William Powell AC 
Cadeirydd, y Pwyllgor Deisebiadau  
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
 
committeebusiness@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
 
 
Annwyl William  

 
Rwy'n ysgrifennu i ymateb i gais gan Reolwr y Pwyllgor Busnes, a ddaeth i law 
ar 24 Chwefror, ynghylch y newyddion diweddaraf am ddeiseb rhif P-04-459 
“Cyswllt rheilffordd uniongyrchol o Faes Awyr Caerdydd i Caerdydd Canolog a 
Gorllewin Cymru".    
 
Yn dilyn fy llythyr atoch ar 20 Mawrth, rwyf bellach wedi ystyried cynigion y 
Grŵp Gweithredu ar y Metro.  Mae'r newyddion diweddaraf gan Astudiaeth 
Effaith Prifddinas-Ranbarth Caerdydd fis Awst diwethaf yn cynnig 
gweledigaeth o rwydwaith tramwyo mawr sy'n cysylltu Caerdydd â'r ardal 
ddinesig ehangach.  Er bod y buddsoddiadau posib hyn i'r seilwaith wedi'u 
gwerthuso ar lefel uchel, rydym bellach yn cynnal rhagor o waith yn cynllunio, 
datblygu a gwerthuo rhaglen gyflenwi.     
 
Mae trydaneiddio a gwella Cledrau'r Cymoedd yn hollbwysig i'n huchelgais o 
ddarparu Metro De Cymru.  Roedd y cyhoeddiad ar 21 Tachwedd o gytundeb 
cyllido rhwng Llywodraeth Cymru a'r Adran Drafnidiaeth i drydaneiddio Prif 
Reilffrodd y Great Western yn gam mawr ymlaen i greu gwasanaeth trenau 
modern sy'n gallu bodloni'r galw yn y dyfodol ac sy'n cynnal twf economaidd.  
Cynigir y bydd y Metro yn cael ei ddatblygu i ddechrau yn gysylltiedig â'r 
bwriad i drydaneiddio rhwydwaith Prif Reilffordd y Great Western a Chledrau'r 
Cymoedd erbyn 2018 a 2020 yn y drefn honno.  Mae'r gwaith wedi'i gomisiynu 
i ddiffinio opsiynau strategol ar gyfer addasu rheilffyrdd y Cymoedd, gan 
gynnwys opsiynau ar gyfer trydaneiddio a 'rheilffyrdd ysgafn'.  Bydd yr opsiynu  

25 Chwefror 2015 

Tudalen y pecyn 7

mailto:Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk


 
hwn ar lefel uchel wedi'i gwblhau yn y Gwanwyn a bydd yn sail i'r achosion 
busnes strategol manylach fydd yn cael eu datblygu erbyn yr haf.   
 
Rydym hefyd yn gweithio ar ddefnyddio systemau ticedu technolegol i'w 
gwneud yn fwy addas i'r defnyddiwr.  Bydd y cam cyntaf yn defnyddio 
technoleg ticedu doeth ar fysus yn ardal y Metro er mwyn cynnig dull 
gyffredinol o dalu trwy ddefnyddio cardiau clyfar.  Bydd hyn yn rhoi platfform ar 
gyfer arloesi pellach i fodloni anghenion teithwyr.   
 
Bydd is-gwmni Llywodraeth Cymru, a gyhoeddwyd gennyf ar 5 Rhagfyr, yn y 

lle cyntaf, yn canolbwyntio ar roi cyngor ac arbenigedd technegol i yrru'r 
prosiectau sy'n gysylltiedig a'r Metro ymlaen, gan fanteisio i'r eithaf ar 
Gronfeydd Strwythurol Ewropeaidd pan fo'n bosibl a denu cyfraniadau gan y 
sector preifat.     
 
Wedi hyn, rydym yn datblygu nifer o wahanol opsiynau cyflenwi gyda Bwrdd y 
Ddinas-Ranbarth ar gyfer camau nesaf y Metro.  Byddem yn falch o roi'r 
newyddion diweddaraf i Aelodau'r Pwyllgor am y datblygaidau rydym yn eu 
gwneud wrth inni fynd ymlaen â'n nod o ddatblygu rhwydwaith tramwy cyflym 
integredig aml-foddol a fydd yn cynnig dewis arall ledled y rhanbarth yn Ne 
Cymru i ddefnyddio car, ac yn gweithredu fel model i'w ddefnyddio ledled 
Cymru yn y dyfodol.    
 
 

   

Tudalen y pecyn 8



P-04-459 A direct rail connection from Cardiff Airport to Cardiff central and 

west Wales - Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 

26.02.2015 

Dear Kayleigh, 

Thank you for this. In reply to this letter by the Minister Edwina Hart I am 

unfortunately none the wiser what her thoughts are on the petition which calls for 

'A direct rail connection from Cardiff Airport to Cardiff central and west Wales'. Ms 

Hart seems to have not touched on this in her letter. I can't therefore give any 

thoughts on the points she covers as they are not specifically related to the petition. 

Is there perhaps any way Ms Hart could give her thoughts specifically on the 

subject?  

Thank you 

Tudalen y pecyn 9



P-04-599   Effaith Ardrethi Domestig ar Lety Hunan Arlwyo   

Manylion:  

 

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i 

annog Llywodraeth Cymru i:  

1. Cynnal adolygiad ac asesiad effaith trylwyr o Orchymyn Ardrethu 

Annomestig (Diffiniad o Eiddo Domestig) (Cymru) 2010, gan gyfeirio’n 

benodol at: 

a. y posibilrwydd o effaith andwyol ar fusnesau twristiaeth hunan arlwyo 

newydd, wrth iddynt ddatblygu eu strategaethau marchnata yn ystod y ddwy 

flynedd gyntaf o fasnachu; 

b. effaith hollbwysig tywydd difrifol ar strategaethau marchnata ac felly 

cyfraddau cwsmeriaid mewn blwyddyn galendr benodol. 

2. Ystyried canfyddiadau adolygiad o’r fath, yn benodol drwy roi 

cyfarwyddiadau i’r Swyddfa Brisio ar gyfer Ardrethu Annomestig yng 

Nghymru i fabwysiadu dull hyblyg sy’n ystyriol o fusnesau, gan gynnwys y 

posibilrwydd o hepgor y dreth gyngor yn ôl-weithredol, pan fo tystiolaeth 

glir o achos gwirioneddol. 

3. Adolygu ei strategaeth marchnata twristiaeth cyffredinol, i sicrhau nad yw 

busnesau hunan arlwyo sydd wedi cofrestru â Croeso Cymru o dan anfantais 

yn sgil pwyslais anghyfartal ar dwristiaeth arfordirol a llety â gwasanaeth, 

megis mordeithio a gwestai. 

Yn ogystal â meithrin hinsawdd gadarnhaol ar gyfer busnesau hunan arlwyo 

newydd, byddai hefyd yn trin busnesau yr un fath â rhai yn Lloegr a 

gwledydd eraill y Deyrnas Unedig ac yn sicrhau na fydd y sector hunan 

arlwyo, sydd mor hanfodol i economi twristiaeth Cymru, ar y cyrion mwyach. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 10

Eitem 2.3



Prif ddeisebydd: Chris Harris   

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion:   27 

Tudalen y pecyn 11



P-04-599 Impact of Domestic Rating on Self Catering Accommodation – 

Correspondence from Wales Tourism Alliance to the Chair, 09.01.2015 

Dear William, 

Non-Domestic Rating (Definition of Domestic Property) (Wales) Order 2010: The 

IRRV Report and the 70 Day Rule. 

We were aware of the report’s commissioning, were consulted by IRRV and duly 

responded, as were WASCO - Wales Association of Self Catering Operators - and I 

believe other Tourism Membership organisations across Wales. With regard to Mr 

Harris and his co-signatories, if he was a member of one of the Tourism 

membership organisations, I think it likely at some point he would have received a 

communication. In any event, it is not for us to defend the Welsh Government’s 

communique on this issue!  

Beyond this though, we are in broad agreement with some of the sentiment 

expressed. The situation to date as far as our enquiries are concerned is as follows: 

The Welsh Assembly Government appointed the Institute of Revenues, Rating and 

Valuation to investigate the circumstances which led to the original change in 

legislation. This was following a brief press campaign in Autumn 2013 (which 

involved some our members) to which Carl Sargeant AM (CS) and Edwina Hart’s (EH) 

offices responded by commissioning the IRRV report - which was welcomed by us. 

The Inland Revenue and Ratings Agency were then charged with looking into the 

consequential impact, together with recommendations as to how the proposals may 

work fairly and effectively. A report was then submitted in January 2014 to the 

Ministers by the IRRV with five options for the future implementation of the order. 

The Welsh Government then launched a further brief consultation on the IRRV 

findings which ended 19 March 14. The findings were then published on the Welsh 

Government website. The first two options were to have a 3/5 year rolling 

assessment as to the number of days, so that you can average out 70 days p/a. The 

2nd option (favoured by WTA) was to choose the best year out of 3 years. 

Following this final consultation, we then had an assurance in April 14, further to us 

writing to Carl Sargeant’s office, that the Ministers were considering the IRRV 

options - ‘Welsh Ministers are now considering the potential options for amending 

the 2010 Order along with the pros and cons and associated costs of each option’ - 

Tudalen y pecyn 12



Gavin Elias (Housing Policy Division). CS’s office also mentioned that in doing so, 

account will be taken of the proposed amendments that may be required to the 

Housing Bill regarding council tax on second homes. We have also again in the 

meantime (20th June 14) written to CS’s office and received a response (Joanna 

Lawler) which simply directed us back to the WG web pages? Whilst I am not sure 

what impact the IRRV proposals were on the Housing Bill, now enacted of course, I 

assume this has been sorted internally. 

We also contacted WG again to ask whether there has been any movement on the 

issue as we had received reports that some councils are using the ruling to charge 

legitimate businesses for domestic rates. WASCO have also done the same. After 

chasing via Visit Wales, we also received a further response on the 15th October 

2014 from Joanna Valentine of the Local Govt. Finance and Public Service Division of 

the Welsh Government which stated 

‘Work is currently on-going regarding the potential amendments to the  Non-

Domestic Rating (Definition of Domestic Property) (Wales) Order 2010 following the 

IRRV report and subsequent consultation. We are working closely with Welsh 

Government lawyers on this matter and have taken advice from specialists such as 

the Valuation Office Agency and Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs, to ensure that 

any measures taken ensure the original intention of the Order are maintained whilst 

addressing the issues that genuine business have raised. As you can appreciate, any 

potential amending provisions need to be carefully considered to ensure they have 

the desired effect, and do not result in any further unintended consequences. Initial 

advice from lawyers required significant additional work to be undertaken. We hope 

to be in a position to put further advice to  Minister's very shortly but cannot advise 

when any decision will be taken as this is a matter for Ministers’. 

So we still have yet to hear a final decision on the matter. I believe that WASCO 

received another response from Edwina Hart AM, yesterday again stating they were 

still looking into the potential impact of the report’s recommendations. 

Best wishes, 

Adrian 

Adrian D. Greason-Walker 

Wales Tourism Alliance 

Tudalen y pecyn 13



Tudalen y pecyn 14



Tudalen y pecyn 15



P-04-599 Impact of Domestic Rating on Self Catering Accommodation - 

Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 28.02.2015 

Dear Kayleigh 

It is difficult to understand what they mean at the end of their letter no further 

action is to be taken. Every time a letter is written with regards to this issue whether 

from the Welsh Assembly or The Tourism alliance they seem to be be repeating 

things I know already. The report they are talking about was finished in Sept 2013, 

it is now Feb 2015 and still nothing has been done. The Welsh Assembly have 

already admitted that they have made a big mistake over this. The Tourism industry 

is very important for the economy of Wales and this is not the way to treat hard 

working honest self catering business's such as ours. The Welsh Assembly and the 

Tourism Alliance should be on our side not against us. I do not understant what 

they are playing at. We bring money into this country and assist both the local and 

national economy. I have also spoken to other people in the industry and 

organisations and they have agreed on my issues and points regarding both the 

impact of the Domestic Rating on Self Catering Accommodation and the Marketing 

policy, which is bound to have implications on this also. 

 Best Regards 

 Chris Harris 

Tudalen y pecyn 16



P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i:  

• sicrhau diagnosis amserol ar gyfer plant gydag anhwylderau yn y sbectrwm 

awtistig, lle bynnag y byddant yn byw, fel bod modd cefnogi plant gydag 

awtistiaeth er mwyn iddynt gael bywydau llawn; ac  

• adolygu’r modd y caiff canllawiau NICE ynghylch cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael 

diagnosis o’r cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig eu 

gweithredu, a sicrhau bod sefydliadau’n cydymffurfio â’r canllawiau fel rhan 

o waith Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiweddaru ei Chynllun Gweithredu Strategol ar 

Anhwylderau yn y Sbectrwm Awtistig. 

 

Gwybodaeth ategol: 

Gall cael diagnosis fod yn garreg filltir hanfodol ar gyfer pobl sydd ag 

awtistiaeth. O ran plant, gall helpu i sicrhau bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar gael 

iddynt o oedran ifanc.  

 

Gall rhoi diagnosis o awtistiaeth fod yn anodd, gan fod awtistiaeth yn gyflwr 

cymhleth sy’n effeithio ar bob person mewn ffordd wahanol. Felly, rydym yn 

cefnogi’r farn y dylai nifer o arbenigwyr gwahanol fod yn rhan o’r broses, er 

mwyn sicrhau bod y diagnosis yn gywir. 

 

Fodd bynnag, mae cael diagnosis amserol yn hanfodol er mwyn lleihau i’r 

eithaf y pryder a’r straen i blant sydd ag awtistiaeth a’u teuluoedd. Mae’r 

Dirprwy Weinidog dros Wasanaethau Cymdeithasol yn cefnogi’r farn hon, ac 

wrth ymateb i gwestiwn gan Rebecca Evans AC, dywedodd ei bod yn llwyr 

gefnogi pwysigrwydd cael diagnosis amserol. Gwyddom hefyd fod ymyrryd 

yn gynnar yn hanfodol i ddatblygiad addysgol, emosiynol a chymdeithasol 

plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, ac i’w hiechyd yn y tymor hwy. 

Er bod enghreifftiau o wasanaethau diagnosteg ac asesu da yng Nghymru, 

rydym yn pryderu’n fawr na all pawb gael diagnosis amserol, ac nad yw pob 

Tudalen y pecyn 17

Eitem 2.4



ardal yn dilyn canllawiau NICE o ran cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael diagnosis o’r 

cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig.  

 

Bu ein profiadau yma yn Sir Benfro yn arbennig o anodd, gyda rhai aelodau 

o’r gangen yn aros hyd at saith mlynedd am asesiad diagnostig. Mae’r aros 

hir hwn am ddiagnosis yn cael effaith fawr ar deuluoedd ar hyd a lled Sir 

Benfro.  

 

Ceisiwyd ymgysylltu â Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Hywel Dda ar sawl achlysur. Rydym 

hefyd wedi cwrdd â Paul Davies ac Angela Burns, yr Aelodau Cynulliad lleol, i 

amlinellu ein pryderon. Mae Paul Davies AC wedi ysgrifennu at Fwrdd Iechyd 

Hywel Dda yn eu hannog i ddod i gwrdd ag aelodau’r gangen. Rydym yn aros 

o hyd i’r Bwrdd Iechyd weithredu yn hyn o beth.   

 

Mae un o aelodau’r gangen wedi aros dros chwe blynedd i un mab gael 

diagnosis. ‘Rwyf nawr yn aros am y llall, ers tua dwy flynedd, ac mae hynny’n 

fy arswydo.’ 

 

Rydym am sicrhau y caiff pob plentyn sydd ag anhwylder yn y sbectrwm 

awtistig drwy Gymru ddiagnosis amserol, fel bod modd rhoi’r gefnogaeth 

briodol iddynt i gael bywydau llawn.  

 

Am awtistiaeth 

Mae awtistiaeth yn anabledd datblygiadol am oes sy’n effeithio ar y modd y 

bydd person yn cyfathrebu â phobl eraill, ac yn ymwneud â hwy. Mae hefyd 

yn effeithio ar y modd y mae unigolion yn gwneud synnwyr o’r byd o’u 

cwmpas. Cyflwr sbectrwm ydyw, sy’n golygu, er bod pawb sydd ag 

awtistiaeth â’r un tri phrif faes anhawster, bydd eu cyflwr yn effeithio arnynt 

mewn ffyrdd gwahanol. Y tri phrif faes anhawster yw: 

 

• Anhawster â rhyngweithio cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys 

cydnabod a deall teimladau pobl eraill a rheoli eu teimladau eu hunain. Gall 

peidio â deall sut i ryngweithio â phobl eraill ei gwneud yn anodd ffurfio 

cyfeillgarwch â phobl; 

• Anhawster â chyfathrebu cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys defnyddio 

a deall iaith lafar ac iaith nad yw’n llafar, fel arwyddion, mynegiant wyneb a 

goslef y llais; a 

Tudalen y pecyn 18



• Anhawster â dychymyg cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys y gallu i 

ddeall a rhagweld bwriadau ac ymddygiad pobl eraill ac i ddychmygu 

sefyllfaoedd sydd y tu allan i’w patrwm arferol hwy. Bydd ystod gyfyng o 

weithgareddau ailadroddus yn cyd-fynd â hyn ar adegau. 

 

Gall rhai pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth fyw yn gymharol annibynnol, ond efallai y 

bydd ar bobl eraill angen cymorth arbenigol ar hyd eu hoes. Gall pobl sydd 

ag awtistiaeth hefyd brofi math o sensitifrwydd neu dan-sensitifrwydd y 

synhwyrau, er enghraifft, i synau, cyffyrddiadau, blasau, arogleuon, goleuni 

neu liwiau.  Mae syndrom Asperger yn fath o awtistiaeth.   

 

Mae gwaith ymchwil wedi nodi bod un person ym mhob 100 ag awtistiaeth. 

Wrth ddefnyddio’r ystadegyn hwn, amcangyfrifir bod dros 30,000 o bobl â 

chanddynt awtistiaeth yng Nghymru. Gydag aelodau eu teuluoedd, golyga 

hyn bod dros 100,000 o bobl yng Nghymru y caiff eu bywydau eu cyffwrdd 

gan awtistiaeth bob dydd. 

 

Gwybodaeth am y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth a Changen Sir Benfro   

Cymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth Cymru [NAS Cymru] yw’r unig elusen 

yng Nghymru a gaiff ei harwain gan aelodau ar gyfer pobl yr effeithir arnynt 

gan awtistiaeth. Sefydlwyd y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth ym 1962 

gan grŵp o rieni a oedd yn teimlo’n angerddol ynghylch sicrhau dyfodol 

gwell i’w plant. Yng Nghymru, ers 1994, buom yn darparu cymorth a 

gwasanaethau lleol ac yn ymgyrchu’n frwd, fel bod pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth 

yn cael y bywyd y maent yn dewis ei gael. 

 

Mae NAS Cymru o’r farn bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar yr adeg gywir yn gwneud 

gwahaniaeth mawr iawn i fywydau’r rhai yr effeithir arnynt gan awtistiaeth, 

ac rydym wedi ymrwymo i sicrhau y caiff eu llais hwy ei glywed. 

Mae gennym dros 900 o aelodau ledled Cymru ac 11 o ganghennau lleol, 

gan gynnwys yr un sydd yn Sir Benfro. Mae’r gangen, a lansiwyd ar 1 Ebrill 

2011, ar gyfer rhieni plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, i ddarparu rhwydwaith o 

gefnogaeth i bobl a gysylltir â’i gilydd drwy awtistiaeth sy’n byw yn Sir Benfro 

a’r cyffiniau. Bydd y gangen yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd ac yn cynnal 

digwyddiadau ffurfiol ac anffurfiol, a hefyd bydd yn ymgyrchu a chodi arian 

yn lleol.   

 

Tudalen y pecyn 19



Prif ddeisebydd:  National Autistic Society Pembrokeshire Branch 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Mehefin 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 902 

Tudalen y pecyn 20



Tudalen y pecyn 21



 

 

 

 

 

The National Autistic Society Cymru 

Pembrokeshire Branch  

C/O 6&7 Village Way 

Greenmeadow Springs Business Park 

Cardiff 

CF15 7NE 

03 March 2015 

 

William Powell AM 

Chair, Petitions Committee 

National Assembly for Wales 

Cardiff Bay 

CF99 1NA 

 

Dear William Powell, 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the correspondence that you received from the 

Minister for Health and Social Services, Prof Mark Drakeford, on the 2 February 2015.   

 

We are pleased to note that the establishment of a Task and Finish Group on autism diagnosis 

is a priority for action for 2015-2016 and that its work will inform the refresh of the Autistic 

Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan. My understanding is that the Group will consider 

diagnosis of autism for both children and adults and we welcome this development.  

 

Waiting times for a diagnosis remains a key issue for members of the National Autistic Society 

Cymru’s [NAS Cymru] Pembrokeshire branch and despite the measures taken by Hywel Dda 

Local Health Board to reduce diagnostic times for children, there is still strong local evidence 

that the waiting times remain lengthy.  

 

Given our first-hand experience in this area and as the authors of the original petition calling 

for a timely diagnosis for children in Wales we would ask that the Petitions Committee: 

 writes to the Task and Finish Group requesting that members of the NAS Cymru 

Pembrokeshire branch be invited to give evidence to that Group;  

 requests that the seven Local Health Boards provide an update to that Group on current 

diagnostic waiting times for autism in both children and adults; and 

Tudalen y pecyn 22



  

 seeks confirmation from the Minister for Health and Social Services that the Task and 

Finish Group’s advice and recommendations be published at the end of the Group’s 

work.  

 

 

Kind regards 

 

Lisa Phillips 

Branch Officer   

NAS Pembrokeshire branch 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 23



P-04-494 Rhaid sicrhau bod prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda 

chymorth robotig ar gael i ddynion yng Nghymru yn awr 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda chymorth robotig yw safon Aur y 21ain 

Ganrif. Rhaid i Gymru, fel cenedl, fod ar flaen y gad o ran cynnig y safon hon. 

Rydym ni, y rhai a lofnodwyd isod, wedi ein brawychu gan y ffaith na chynigir 

llawdriniaeth robotig i ddynion yng Nghymru sydd â chanser y prostad, er ei 

bod yn cael ei chynnig i BOB dyn yn Lloegr, gydag o leiaf 40 o leoliadau yn 

cynnig y driniaeth hon, tra bod yn rhaid i ddynion yng Nghymru dalu 

miloedd o bunnoedd (rhwng £13-15,000 fel arfer) i gael y driniaeth hon yng 

nghyfleusterau’r GIG yn Lloegr. Yn amlwg, ni all nifer o ddynion yng 

Nghymru fforddio hyn. Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i 

annog Llywodraeth Cymru ynghyd â Gwasanaeth Iechyd Gwladol Cymru i 

ddatrys y sefyllfa gwbl annheg hon a’r diffyg difrifol o ran adnoddau 

hanfodol yn y GIG yng Nghymru yn ddi-oed. Mae’n hanfodol bod y 

dechnoleg hon, Safon Aur y 21ain Ganrif, yn cael ei chynnig i ddynion yng 

Nghymru. Nid yw’n iawn bod technoleg o’r fath ar gael mewn mannau eraill 

a bod yn rhaid i ddynion o Gymru dalu i gael budd ohoni mewn cyfleuster y 

GIG yn Lloegr. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Yr athro Kevin Davies MBE 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Gorffennaf 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 2090. Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiedig 1000 o lofnodion. 

Tudalen y pecyn 24

Eitem 2.5



Tudalen y pecyn 25



Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro 
Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operational name of Cardiff and Vale University Local Health Board 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adam Cairns 
Chief Executive 

 
12 February 2015 
 
William Powell AM 
Chair, Petitions Committee  
National Assembly for Wales  
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff  
CF99 1NA  
 
 
Dear Mr Powell 
 
Thank you for your recent comments and request for further information regarding 
the Da Vinci Robotic System.  
 
You asked for further clarification on a number of issues.  The second consul for 
teaching is in place and Mr Redrow from Bristol is mentoring Cardiff and Vale UHB 
surgeons.  
 
The model developed with Cardiff and Vale UHB is for South Wales as detailed in 
the clinical pathway documents we are developing for the benefit of patients in 
Aneurin Bevan, Cwm Taf and Abertawe Bro Morgannwg UHB.  Appropriate tariffs 
are being agreed between Health Boards in relation to this service and treatment of 
patients.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Adam Cairns 
Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eich cyf/Your ref:  

Ein cyf/Our ref: AC-jb-02-4432 

Welsh Health Telephone Network:  

Direct Line/Llinell uniongychol: 02920 745681 

Ysbyty Athrofaol Cymru 

University Hospital of Wales 

UHB Headquarters 
Heath Park   Parc Y Mynydd Bychan 

Cardiff, CF14 4XW  Caerdydd, CF14 4XW 

Tudalen y pecyn 26



P-04-494 Robotic assisted laparoscopic prostatectomy must be made 

available to men in Wales now - Correspondence from the Petitioner to the 

Clerking Team, 02.03.2015 

Good afternoon, 

Thank you for the email trail below. We have the following comments: 

1. We are very pleased with the current progress with regard to the service being 

developed at UHW. 

 2. We are still gravely concerned with regard to equity of access to this vital 

intervention across Wales. 

 3. In particular we are concerned with access to those served by BC UHB. 

 4. Will the assembly be reliant an funding from Prostate Cymru on an enduring 

basis? 

Thank you in anticipation. 

Kind regards Kevin 

Professor K Davies MBE, RRC, TD 

Tudalen y pecyn 27



P-04-501 Gwneud canolfannau dydd ar gyfer pobl hŷn yn ofyniad 

statudol yng Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i wneud canolfannau gofal dydd ar 

gyfer pobl hŷn yn ofyniad statudol ar gyfer Cymru gyfan. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Pamela Hughes 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 24 Medi 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 1240 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 28

Eitem 2.6



 

 

Bae Caerdydd 

Cardiff Bay 

CF99 1NA 

Ffôn / Tel: 0300 200 6354 

       E-bost / Email: SeneddIechyd@Cynulliad.Cymru/ 

SeneddHealth@Assembly.Wales  

Trydar / Twitter: @seneddiechyd / @seneddhealth 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh 

 

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 

Health and Social Care Committee 

 

Dear William, 

P-04-501 Day centres for the elderly in Wales to be made statutory 

Thank you for your letter of February 2015, received on 12 February 2015, 

about the above petition. 

In the light of the Health and Social Care Committee’s existing policy and 

legislative scrutiny commitments, it is unlikely that it will have capacity to 

undertake an inquiry into day centres for the elderly in Wales. 

The petitioners may be interested to note that the Health and Social Care 

Committee undertook Stage 1 and Stage 2 scrutiny of the then Social Services 

and Well-being (Wales) Bill in 2013.  Section 14 of the Social Services and 

Well-being (Wales) Act 2014, which received Royal Assent in May 2014, places 

a duty on local authorities and the relevant local health boards to jointly 

assess the needs of the people living in their areas for care and support, and 

the services which will be required to meet those needs. 

The Health and Social Care Committee received a briefing from Welsh 

Government officials on 20 November 2014 on the implementation of the 

Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014.  Officials indicated during 

that briefing that the Welsh Government’s intention is that the Act will be 

implemented by April 2016.  You may wish to draw the petitioners’ attention 

 

William Powell AM 

Chair of the Petitions Committee 

 

 

 

25 February 2015 

Tudalen y pecyn 29

mailto:SeneddIechyd@Cynulliad.Cymru
mailto:SeneddHealth@Assembly.Wales
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=5664
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=5664


 

  

to the papers provided by the Welsh Government, and the transcript of the 

briefing. 

I hope that this information is of interest to you and the petitioners. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

David Rees AM 

Chair, Health and Social Care Committee 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 30

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=227&MId=2537&Ver=4
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s34365/20%20November%202014.html?CT=2
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s34365/20%20November%202014.html?CT=2


P-04-527 Ymgyrch i gael Cronfa Cyffuriau Canser Arbennig yng 

Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Un o drigolion ein tref yw Beth Margetson ac mae clefyd ofnadwy wedi bwrw 

cysgod dros ei bywyd, sef canser. Bydd canser yn effeithio ar un o bob tri 

ohonom rywbryd yn ein bywydau. Bydd llawer yn goroesi, ond yn achos 

llawer, fel Beth, bydd y clefyd yn gwaethygu, ac ni fyddant yn gallu cael 

gafael ar y triniaethau diweddaraf nad ydynt wedi’u cymeradwyo gan NICE, er 

bod modd i gleifion yn Lloegr a’r Alban gael gafael ar driniaeth drwy gronfa 

cyffuriau canser. Nid oes cronfa o’r fath ar gael yng Nghymru, ac eto rhoddir 

dros 74 miliwn o bresgripsiynau am ddim yn y wlad bob blwyddyn, sy’n 

costio mwy na £550 miliwn i’r GIG yng Nghymru. Felly, rydym yn gofyn i 

Lywodraeth Cymru gyflwyno ffi fechan (e.e. £1.00) am bresgripsiynau er 

mwyn defnyddio’r arian i sefydlu cronfa cyffuriau canser yng Nghymru fel y 

gall pobl fel Beth, a channoedd o bobl eraill tebyg, o leiaf gael cyfle i roi 

cynnig ar rywbeth sydd wedi’i wrthod iddynt ar hyn o bryd, yn wahanol i bobl 

yn Lloegr a’r Alban. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Cllr Sean Aspey 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 21 Ionawr 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 247 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 31

Eitem 2.7



 

 
 Chairman/Cadeirydd:  Andrew Davies 

 Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredydd:  Paul Roberts 
ABM Headquarters/ Pencadlys ABM, One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, Baglan Energy Park, Port Talbot. SA12 7BR.    
Telephone:   01639 683344  Ffon 01639 683344  FAX:  01639 687675 and 01639 687676 
Bwrdd Iechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg 
ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board 
www.abm.wales.nhs.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
R 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr William Powell AM 
Chair – Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 
 
 
Dear Mr Powell 
 
I am writing in response to your recent letter received by me via email on 29th October 2014 
attaching two earlier letters on the same issue. 
 
Firstly I would like to apologise for not responding to your letter in January, and my delayed 
response to your letter in September.  I will ensure that your letters are responded to in a 
timely manner in the future.  Can you ensure that any letters from the committee requiring 
response are always sent to my office (as I acknowledge happened in this case) so that I 
can co-ordinate a response. 
 
Secondly I would make the following comments on behalf of the Abertawe Bro Morgannwg 
University Health Board on the specific issues raised in this petition. 
 
As you are aware the wording of the petition is as follows:- 
 
“Beth Margetson is one of our town’s residents whose life has been overshadowed by a 
dreadful disease we know as cancer and it will affect nearly 1 in 3 of us at some point 
during our lives.  Many will survive yet others in advance stages of this disease like Beth 
are unable to gain access to the latest treatments that have not been approved by NICE 
although a pathway exists in England & Scotland to obtain treatment via a Cancer drug 
fund.  Here in Wales no such fund exists yet each year over 74 million free prescriptions 
are issued in Wales at a cost of over £550 million to the NHS in Wales.  We therefore 

  
 
ABMU Health Board 
Headquarters 
One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, 
Port Talbot 
SA12 7BR 
 
01639 683302 
WHTN:  1787 3302  

    
Our Ref:  PR/lmf 
 
Date:       30th October 2014  

Tudalen y pecyn 32



 

 
 Chairman/Cadeirydd:  Andrew Davies 

 Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredydd:  Paul Roberts 
ABM Headquarters/ Pencadlys ABM, One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, Baglan Energy Park, Port Talbot. SA12 7BR.    
Telephone:   01639 683344  Ffon 01639 683344  FAX:  01639 687675 and 01639 687676 
Bwrdd Iechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg 
ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board 
www.abm.wales.nhs.uk 
 

request that the Welsh Assembly Government introduce a nominal charge (e.g.£1.00) for 
prescriptions in order that a special Cancer drug fund be set up in Wales with the proceeds 
so that people like Beth and many hundreds of others like her at least have a chance that is 
being denied to them thus far unlike people in England or Scotland”. 
 
We recognise that there is concern by some patients, clinicians and Cancer organisations 
about the arrangements for approving some cancer drugs in Wales.  We understand that 
following the recent review of the Individual Patient Funding Request process that 
consideration is being given by the Welsh Government to a number of changes which 
would speed up the introduction of medicines which are considered likely to be supported 
by the evidence reviewed by the National Institute for Health and Care Excellence (NICE).  
Consideration is being given to widening the remit of the All Wales Medicines Strategy 
Group (AWMSG) to allow them to provide interim guidance on medicines on a case-by-
case basis that are likely to be reviewed by NICE in the next twelve months.  We also 
understand that the potential for the All Wales Therapeutics and Toxicology Centre being 
given the remit to develop an “interim commissioning process” to be used in very unusual 
cases where timescales might now allow for an interim appraisal by AWMSG.  
Consideration is also being given to how Health Boards might obtain consistent All Wales 
advice on the use by clinicians of medicines “off label” in certain unusual but evidence 
based circumstances. 
 
This Health Board welcomes these proposals and believes that if adopted they would 
address many of the criticisms of the current system and would therefore support such 
measures (or similar ones) if adopted by Welsh Government. 
 
In regard to the specific issues of a Cancer Drug Fund and proposals to fund it through 
prescription charges we regard these as being essentially policy matters for Welsh 
Government to consider.  As you are aware there are differing views within the main Welsh 
political parties on this matter.  As a statutory public body we would therefore not wish to 
comment directly. 
 
I hope that these comments are useful to you and your committee. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
PAUL ROBERTS 
CHIEF EXECUTIVES 

Tudalen y pecyn 33



 

 
 Chairman/Cadeirydd:  Andrew Davies 

 Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredydd:  Paul Roberts 
ABM Headquarters/ Pencadlys ABM, One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, Baglan Energy Park, Port Talbot. SA12 7BR.    
Telephone:   01639 683344  Ffon 01639 683344  FAX:  01639 687675 and 01639 687676 
Bwrdd Iechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg 
ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board 
www.abm.wales.nhs.uk 
 

 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 34



P-04-532 Gwella Gwasanaethau Niwrogyhyrol Arbenigol yng 

Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i anog Llywodraeth Cymru i 

sicrhau bod Byrddau Iechyd yn gweithredu’r buddsoddiad a gynigir yn 

Nogfen Weledigaeth Rhwydwaith Niwrogyhyrol Cymru i wella gwasanaethau 

niwrogyhyrol arbenigol yng Nghymru. 

 

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Mae Rhwydwaith Niwrogyhyrol Cymru’n argymell y 

dylid blaenoriaethu’r datblygiadau canlynol: 1. Cynyddu nifer y Cynghorwyr 

Gofal Teulu a lefel y gefnogaeth. 2. Ffisiotherapyddion niwrogyhyrol 

arbenigol ar gyfer oedolion. 3. Penodi ymgynghorydd anhwylderau 

niwrogyhyrol ar gyfer oedolion. 4. Cynyddu seicoleg glinigol. 5. Cyllideb 

offer at bryniannau mân a threfniadau lesio. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Muscular Dystrophy Campaign 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 4 Chwefror 2014 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 35

Eitem 2.8



Tudalen y pecyn 36



 

 

Muscular Dystrophy UK comment for the Petitions Committee on Welsh 

Neuromuscular Services 

Muscular Dystrophy UK acknowledges the correspondence from the Minister for 

Health and Social Services to the Petitions Committee, confirming the appointment 

of Dr Tracey Cooper, Chief Executive of Public Health Wales, as the Chair of the 

Welsh Neuromuscular Network.  

This position has been vacant for 9 months, and Muscular Dystrophy UK warmly 

welcomes this appointment. We look forward to working closely with Dr Cooper to 

build upon the progress made by Dr Andrew Goodall, during his time as Chair of 

the Network.  

Muscular dystrophy and related neuromuscular conditions are a group of rare and 

very rare conditions, requiring input from a range of specialists, including genetic, 

respiratory, rehabilitation and cardiac support. As such, it is essential that these 

complex conditions are recognised as clinically distinct and not generically grouped 

with neurological conditions or other long term conditions.  

Muscular Dystrophy UK repeats its call for Health Boards and the Welsh Health 

Specialised Services Committee to act now to ensure that the Welsh Neuromuscular 

Network’s investment priorities, identified a year and a half ago, are implemented 

so that all people living with muscle-wasting conditions have comparable access to 

specialist services to other parts of the UK. The priorities for investment are as 

follows: 

 increased neuromuscular care advisor support 

 specialist adult neuromuscular physiotherapy 

 long-term dedicated neuromuscular consultant time  

 specialist neuromuscular psychology support  

 

If the Health Boards in Wales agree to the recommended investment, emergency 

hospital care could be dramatically reduced.  

Tudalen y pecyn 37



Muscular Dystrophy UK hopes that the urgent need for neuromuscular service 

development can be scheduled for a debate in the Assembly at the earliest available 

opportunity.  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 38



P-04-568  Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol 

Abertawe Bro Morgannwg  

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i gynnal ymchwiliad cyhoeddus llawn er mwyn ymchwilio i’r pryderon difrifol 

a godwyd ynghylch safonau gofal ym Mwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe 

Bro Morgannwg a’r modd y mae’r bwrdd yn ymdrin â chwynion—materion 

sydd wedi achosi cymaint o niwed a dioddefaint y gellid eu hosgoi i gleifion 

mewn ysbytai sy’n cael eu gweinyddu gan y Bwrdd a’i gyrff rhagflaenol, ac i 

berthnasau sy’n galaru—ac, lle bo hynny’n briodol, i ddwyn y prif weithredwr 

a’r tîm rheoli i gyfrif. 

Prif ddeisebydd  ABMU VICTIMS’ SUPPORT GROUP 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 01 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 87 a’r lein a 778 llofnod papur. Cyfanswm 865 

Tudalen y pecyn 39

Eitem 2.9



Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd / Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Ffôn/Tel: 02920898041 

Pwyllgor.CyfrifonCyhoeddus@cymru.gov.uk / PublicAccounts.Committee@wales.gov.uk  

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh 

 

Y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus     
Public Accounts Committee 
 

 

 

 

 

 

10 February 2015 

 

Dear William, 

 

Petition Title – P04-568 Public Inquiry into ABMU Health Board 

 

Thank you for your letter regarding the petition on a public inquiry 

into the Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Health Board and for 

bringing it to the attention of the Public Accounts Committee. 

 

As you are aware, the Public Accounts Committee are currently 

undertaking an inquiry into governance arrangements within the NHS 

in Wales. We considered you letter at our meeting on 27 January, and 

agree that we would take the petition into consideration as part of our 

inquiry. 

 

I would be happy to provide you with a copy of our report once it is 

available.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Darren Millar AM 

Chair 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 40



P-04-571  Trin Anemia Niweidiol 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i newid y ffordd y caiff Anemia 

Niweidiol ei drin, o’r fformat bresennol o drin pawb yn yr un ffordd, at drefn 

sy’n seiliedig ar anghenion y claf unigol, a lle y caiff y claf ddewis sut y mae 

am gael ei therapi adfer B12, gan gynnwys pigiadau a gaiff eu rhoi gan y claf 

ei hun.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Y driniaeth a roddir yn arferol ar gyfer Anemia 

Niweidiol yw presgripsiwn o un pigiad bob tri mis. I nifer fawr o gleifion, mae 

hyn yn gwbl annigonol. Fe wnaiff rhai meddygon roi presgripsiwn am 

bigiadau mwy aml, ond pan na wneir hyn, mae cleifion yn cael gafael ar 

bigiadau B12 o ffynonellau amrywiol, gan gynnwys y rhyngrwyd, ac mae 

hynny’n anfoddhaol. Bydd y cleifion wedyn yn rhoi’r pigiad iddynt eu hunain 

heb unrhyw hyfforddiant, a heb ddefnyddio clytiau sychu gwrthseptig na 

biniau offer miniog cloadwy.. 

Prif ddeisebydd   The Pernicious Anaemia Society 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 126 

Tudalen y pecyn 41

Eitem 2.10



Tudalen y pecyn 42



Tudalen y pecyn 43



Tudalen y pecyn 44



Tudalen y pecyn 45



Tudalen y pecyn 46



Tudalen y pecyn 47



Reg. Charity No. 1147839 
 

 

Level 4 

Brackla House 

Brackla Street 

BRIDGEND 

CF31 1BZ 

 

Tel. 01656 769717 

www.pernicious-anaemia-society.org 

 

 

 

Dear Kayleigh 

 

Re Petition P-04-57115.02.22 

 

Thank you for your email of the 26th February. 

I make the following observations and responses. 

 

Just over 10% of members of the Pernicious Anaemia Society use a form of 

B12 (methylcobalamin) which is not licensed for use in Europe or North 

America.  This form of B12 has been shown to repair damage to the Myelin 

Sheath which is the biggest cause of nerve damage in patients. 

48% of patients surveyed by the PA Society were unhappy with their 

treatmenti. 

There is now a growing consensus that some patients need more frequent 

injections than others.   

 

‘Finally, many clinicians and patients are aware of considerable individual 

variability in the response to treatment with vitamin B12. Patients often 

continue to experience mild neurological symptoms such as poor memory, 

impaired concentration and fatigue even 

after adequate B12 replacement. The reason for this is currently unknown, 

but future research into the interplay between polymorphisms in 

Tudalen y pecyn 48

http://www.pernicious-anaemia-society.org/


Reg. Charity No. 1147839 
 

transcobalamin and its cell membrane receptor might offer some 

explanation for this curious phenomenon’.ii 

 

There are many hypotheses for this and the PA Society is working with two 

teams of clinical researchers to discover just why this is so – it could be due 

to gut flora invading the small intestine (ileum) or it could be due to 

inherited non-functioning cell receptors.  This research is still being 

undertaken. 

 

The comments about patients self-injecting without receiving any 

instruction, without using sterile syringes or lockable sharps’ bins is of huge 

concern to the Pa Society which is why we would prefer this practice to be 

overseen by trained and qualified medical professionals and not be an 

‘underground’ practice that it currently is.  The number of patients using 

‘private’ doctors who are more than willing to inject patients according to 

their needs (a new ‘clinic’ has just opened in Chester with an introductory 

price of £28 per injection) or are sourcing injections from more dubious 

places such as hair and beauty therapists (B12 injections are increasingly 

popular among celebrities such as Simon Cowell, Rita Ora et al) or from 

online ‘pharmacies’.  The more savvy of self-injectors simply travel to 

continental Europe where the injections are readily available at pharmacies 

as ‘over the counter’ medicine and source single use syringes, pre-injection 

wipes and lockable sharps bins from needle exchanges in the UK.  That’s 

why it would be beneficial for patients who need more frequent injections to 

receive them from their medical supervisors rather than turning to 

unregulated and unlicensed sources. 

 

The use of oral supplementation is one that is practiced by some of the 

members of the PA Society but it is seen as unsatisfactory for most patients 

for two reasons; firstly most of the oral preparations are formed around 

cyanide (cyanocobalamin) and secondly because the evidence is flimsy – for 

example the Cochrane Review conducted a few years ago was based on a 

very narrow patient group of a particular age group and gender.  The PA 

Society has a policy on the use of Cyanocobalamin tablets that I will gladly 

let you have a copy of if you wish. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 49



Reg. Charity No. 1147839 
 

The market for more frequent supplementation has responded by producing 

some very ingenious treatments including sub-lingual spray 

(methylcobalamin) which is readily available and which is now used instead 

of injections by many of our members as they can get a daily ‘feed’ of 

methylcobalamin rather than having to experience the wide range of 

symptoms in the run-up to their injection.  Others include sublingual 

lozenges, nasal sprays, skin patches and even suppositories. None of these 

products has been evaluated as to their effectiveness in reducing the 

patients’ symptoms which is the only way in which any assessment could be 

carried out – simply raising serum B12 levels doesn’t always work. 

 

I am not in a position to offer any guidance to your medical professionals or 

elected representatives.  I am not a doctor and do not pretend to know more 

about the treatment of Pernicious Anaemia than do medical professionals.  

What I am in a position to say, and what I do know is that the current ‘one 

size fits all’ treatment is not suitable for a great many of our members.  

Often it is the case that it is not the patient who feels that he or she is 

beginning to experience what can be the debilitating symptoms of B12 

deficiency – often it is work colleagues, family and friends.  No placebo trials 

have been carried out and published in this area and so any reference to 

patients experiencing a ‘placebo effect’ are simply conjecture and is not 

based on any scientific foundation.  And it is useful to remember that many 

of our members manage perfectly well on an injection every three months 

but that doesn’t stop the continual telephone calls, letters and emails from 

patients who need much more frequent replacement therapy. 

 

I do hope that this will help the committee to see that this whole issue of 

treating PA needs to be reviewed by a team of professionals.   

 

Thank you for your help in this matter.  Should you require any further 

information please don’t hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Martyn Hooper 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 50



Reg. Charity No. 1147839 
 

                                                        
i Hooper et al;  Patient journeys: diagnosis and treatment of pernicious anaemia;  British Journal of 
Nursing, 2014, Vol 23, No 7 
ii McCaddon A; Vitamin B12 in neurology and ageing; Clinical and genetic aspects; Biochimie 95 (2013) 
1066e1076 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 51



P-04-583  Gwahardd Tyfu a Gwerthu unrhyw Hadau  Bwydydd a 

Phorthiant Anifeiliaid  Pysgod GM yng Nghymru 

 

Manylion:  

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i sefydlu, cyn belled ag y mae hynny’n gyson â chyfraith yr UE, Ddeddf sy’n 

gwahardd unrhyw fwyd, planhigion a hadau GM rhag cael eu tyfu a’u 

gwerthu yng Nghymru, yn ogystal ag organebau a addaswyd yn enetig a 

ddefnyddir mewn unrhyw borthiant anifeiliaid, anifeiliaid hela a physgod. 

Mae sofraniaeth bwyd ac iechyd yn fater hollbwysig i ddyfodol Cymru a’r byd 

ac mae’n rhywbeth a fydd yn gwahaniaethu cynhyrchion bwyd o Gymru 

ymhellach, mewn ffordd gadarnhaol, yn y farchnad fyd-eang. Fel y 

dangoswyd gan y gwaith gwych a wnaed gan GM Free Cymru a gwyddonwyr 

allweddol fel Irina Ermakova, yr Athro Vyvyan Howard a Malcolm Hooper, Dr 

Stanley Ewen, Dr Arpad Pusztai, Manuela Malatesta a chydweithwyr ym 

Mhrifysgolion Pavia ac Urbino yn yr Eidal ymhlith rhai eraill, mae tystiolaeth 

ddiymwad ar gael erbyn hyn am beryglon cynhenid bwydydd GM.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

Dywedodd Dr Brian John o GM Cymru: "Ymddengys fod y Comisiwn 

Ewropeaidd yn benderfynol o gyhoeddi un caniatâd GM dadleuol ar ôl y llall, 

gan seilio ei benderfyniadau ar waith ymchwil hynod ddewisol a rhagfarnllyd 

gan yr ymgeiswyr eu hunain, a chael arweiniad gan awdurdod diogelwch 

bwyd Ewropeaidd a ddirmygir ac sydd wedi colli hyder cyrff anllywodraethol 

a grwpiau defnyddwyr ledled Ewrop". Mae gwleidyddion yn hyrwyddo 

rhinweddau’r cwmnïau biotechnoleg mawr fel Monsanto er gwaethaf lleisiau 

cyhoeddus a gwyddonol croes arwyddocaol. Mae codi patent ar natur ac 

ymyrryd drwy beirianneg enetig hefyd yn weithred yn erbyn natur ei hun ac 

yn codi’r cwestiwn o ran moesoldeb, moeseg, hawliau naturiol a dynol. Mae 

nifer gynyddol o wledydd fel Hwngari, Awstria, Bwlgaria, Gwlad Groeg, Japan, 

y Swistir, y Basg a Periw, i enwi ond ychydig, bellach yn diarddel y cawr 

Tudalen y pecyn 52

Eitem 2.11



technoleg gemegol a biolegol Monsanto, ac yn cael gwared ar unrhyw 

gnydau, hadau, planhigion a bwydydd GM o’u gwlad. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd : Cymru Sofren / Sovereign Wales  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 13 

Tudalen y pecyn 53



Tudalen y pecyn 54



Tudalen y pecyn 55



Tudalen y pecyn 56



P-04-583 Ban all growing and selling of GM seeds foods and animal fish feed in 

Wales – Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Committee, 04.03.15 

Dear Panel, 

It's very encouraging to see that the Welsh Government, in their own words: “has a 

long standing restrictive and precautionary approach to GM crop cultivation, that it 

admits that there remains no consensus on a range of issues such as animal and 

human health, environmental issues or socio economic issues and that a broader 

and more holistic evaluation of GMO's should be undertaken before they are 

approved”  

 

It's of course a very positive thing that food and feed products derived from GM 

sources and/or that contain GMO's have to be clearly labelled as such under EU 

regulations. I would usually agree that an informed choice for customers is a good 

thing generally. But in the case of products from GM sources or containing GMO, I 

believe that the Welsh Government should go a step further and, under their 

devolved remit of health and the precautionary principle, protect the health of 

Welsh citizens by banning GM and GMO products altogether from Wales. Otherwise 

the Welsh Government's stance is contradictory by saying that they are following the 

precautionary principle when it comes to GM crops but ignoring it when it comes to 

foods and feeds that have GM/GMO ingredients. This makes no sense at all.  

 

Given this, I fail to see how the Welsh Government can or should agree with the 

FSA's view that GM feed "represents no more risk to farmed livestock than 

conventional feed and that food from animals fed on authorised GM crops is 

considered as safe as food from animals fed on non GM crops". This paragraph 

openly contradicts the statement made by the Welsh Government in responding to 

this petition as seen in the first paragraph. Food and feed may also contain GMO's 

and therefore GM feed also cannot be considered safe for this reason as well. 

 

Given that humans often eat animals that are fed with GM feed and that animal 

health is also obviously an issue, it seems obvious that it makes no sense to follow 

the FSA's advice given the statements made by the Welsh Government as seen 

above. The letter from the the Deputy Minister for Health, Vaughan Gethin and the 

Welsh Government in general are therefore still giving out confused and 

contradictory messages. 

 

As demonstrated in my earlier reply there is an abundance of evidence from a wide 

variety 

Tudalen y pecyn 57



of sources that GM and GMO's are a danger to short and long term human and 

environmental health and is also ethically wrong and environmentally dangerous. 

Either the Welsh Government takes a precautionary approach to GM/GE/GMO or it 

doesn't is how I would summarise my points. 

 

The precautionary principle is summed up by the EU Commission as: 

 

“The precautionary principle applies where scientific evidence is insufficient, 

inconclusive or uncertain and preliminary scientific evaluation indicates that there 

are reasonable grounds for concern that the potentially dangerous effects on the 

environment, human, animal or plant health may be inconsistent with the high level 

of protection chosen.”  

 

In other words, even if the evidence is inconclusive and there are even the smallest 

reasonable grounds for concern, the precautionary principle deems that is cannot 

go ahead. The EU website link below also states that burden of proof of the absence 

of danger may also rest with the producer, manufacturer or importer. No proof of 

absence of danger has been declared as regards to GM and GMO's, and where this 

has been claimed, these claims have been taken apart by peer reviewed scientific 

papers as is shown towards the end of this correspondence. 

 

http://europa.eu/legislation_summaries/food_safety/general_provisions/l32042_en

.htm  

 

Therefore allowing GM and GMO products in Wales would suggest to me to be 

going against the precautionary principle, leaving the Welsh Government open to 

potential legal action. 

 

As previously mentioned, from the great work done by GM Free Cymru and by key 

scientists such as Irina Ermakova, Professor Vyvyan Howard and Malcolm Hooper, 

Dr Stanley Ewen, Dr Arpad Pusztai, Manuela Malatesta and colleagues at the 

Universities of Pavia and Urbino in Italy to name a few, there is now overwhelming 

evidence available about the inherent dangers of GM foods, which includes cancer 

threats. 

 

GM Free Cymru’s Dr Brian John states that: "The European Commission appears to 

be intent upon issuing one contentious GM authorization after another, basing its 

decisions upon highly selective and biased research by the applicants themselves, 

and taking guidance from a despised European Food Safety Authority which has lost 

the confidence of NGO’s and consumer groups across Europe".  

Tudalen y pecyn 58

http://europa.eu/legislation_summaries/food_safety/general_provisions/l32042_en.htm
http://europa.eu/legislation_summaries/food_safety/general_provisions/l32042_en.htm


  

Politicians are blindly promoting the merits of the large biotechnology companies 

such as Monsanto in spite of massive opposing public and scientific voices. 

Patenting nature and intervening through genetic engineering is also an act against 

nature itself and brings in to question morality, ethics, natural and human rights. 

An increasing number of countries such as Hungary, Austria, Bulgaria, Greece, 

Japan, Switzerland, the Basque country and Peru, to name but a few, are now 

expelling the chemical and bio tech giant Monsanto and eliminating all GM crops, 

seed, plants and foods from their country. 

 

All of this peer reviewed scientific research can be found on the website of GM Free 

Cymru which includes evidence of why they believe assessments by the EFSA 

(European Food Safety Authority) fail to meet legal requirements and therefore 

cannot be trusted by the FSA or Welsh Government. This as well as countless peer 

reviewed papers on GM and GMO dangers, the lack of trust by NGO's in the 

European scrutiny process as well as the undue influence of the GM corporations. 

 

Deputy Health Minister Vaughan Gethin's statement in his letter that the EFSA 

(European Food Safety Authority) has the confidence of the FSA (Food Standards 

Authority) in Britain is sadly not of any comfort at all - quite the opposite. His other 

statement that: "To date all the evidence suggests that food and feed derived from 

GMO's is as safe as that from non GM sources" is not only blatantly incorrect and 

misleading but also very irresponsible, displaying considerable and worrying 

ignorance of the available evidence. One look at the numerous peer reviewed 

papers on the GM Free Cymru site for example would let him know otherwise. I 

would invite Mr Gethin to visit the GM Free Cymru website (link below) and digest 

it's full list of scientific evidence and peer reviewed papers on the dangers of GM 

and GMO's, and then retract or update his incorrect statement as seen above and in 

his previous letter. 

 For a full list of peer reviewed papers listing all the studied dangers of GM's and 

GMO's please visit GM Free Cymru at http://www.gmfreecymru.org.uk/crucial.html  

I would also urge the petition panel to write to Dr Brian John at GM Free Cymru 

(details supplied) so that he can present detailed scientific evidence about GM and 

GMO dangers to the panel and to all the appropriate Ministers at the Welsh 

Government. Dr John has campaigned and lobbied extensively on this issue, here 

and in the EU. 

 

I am also once again concerned that the devolved area of health is not fully dealt 

Tudalen y pecyn 59

http://www.gmfreecymru.org.uk/crucial.html


with in Wales as it should, and that the Welsh Government is relying on bodies not 

in Wales to 'give them' information and health policy. Health is devolved to Wales. It 

should be dealt with here. This is what people democratically voted for. 

 

It is the duty of the Welsh Government and Assembly members to look at all the 

evidence that raises serious questions about the validity of the work of the EFSA, 

and of the safety of GM and GMO's in general. 

 

I look forward to common sense prevailing and genuine scientific protocol being 

followed, 

 

Sincerely, 

 

G.Meredith  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 60



P-04-603   Helpu Babanod 22 Wythnos Oed i Oroesi. 

Manylion 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i: 

 newid y canllawiau fel bod babanod sy’n cael eu geni ar ôl 22 wythnos 

ac sy’n dangos arwyddion o fywyd yn cael y gofal meddygol priodol; ac 

 wrth newid y canllawiau hynny yn sicrhau y bydd Pediatregydd yn 

pwyso a chadw golwg ar bob baban sy’n cael ei eni ar ôl 22 wythnos 

sy’n dangos arwyddion o fywyd yn union wedi’r enedigaeth er mwyn i 

glinigwyr wneud penderfyniadau ar sail gwybodaeth ynghylch cyfle’r 

baban i oroesi 

Prif ddeisebydd: Emma Jones  

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:  

Nifer y llofnodion:   2,543 llofnod a’r lein 216 llofnod papur. Cyfanswm: 

2,579 

Tudalen y pecyn 61

Eitem 2.12



                                                                                                                 

P-04-603 Helping Babies Born Under 22 Weeks to Survive - 

Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Committee, 25.02.2015       

 

Petition Committee 

 

Following the meeting on 24/2/15 the committee asked for an update on my 

meeting with Dr. Heather Payne on the 18/2/15. The meeting went well I 

expressed my own personal situation to Dr. Payne as well as other mothers 

who have had the same circumstances, which I am in contact with. I showed 

Mrs. Payne my evidence I have gathered and why I believe the guideline 

should be changed, she explained that she did not ask for me to meet her 

regarding changing the guideline as she is unable to do that herself but that 

is why there is need for the petition. What she wanted to meet me for was to 

set changes now, while I am fighting the guideline, she wanted to know what 

we could set in place for situations like my own for other mothers who will 

have premature babies and a percentage of them will have a baby born 

breathing before 23 weeks. I expressed my concerns to her about the poor 

care being received, that the guideline is not being used correctly and only 

being seen as a set guideline. I showed Mrs. Payne my solicitor files and the 

investigation report from the health board at heath hospital, she also 

received a copy of this for her own reading. It was to my understanding 

agreed that she would go back to meet her colleagues and express my 

personal case, for them to make arrangements and support for the future 

situations like my own. Mrs. Payne agreed to keep me informed on what they 

come with and what they can do, she will then ask my opinion and for me to 

meet her again to set something in place. I am waiting on contact from her in 

the meantime I have met chief executive Mr. Adam Caines at his office in 

headquarters, along with 4 hospital members such as a lead midwife, a 

doctor from neonatal, premature unit nurse and head of care and social. 

After a 90 minute meeting we discussed what to do, what can be changed for 

the care of premature babies born early and breathing. Again, Mr. Caines 

expressed he could not change the guideline right there and then but that 

the petition will focus on what I want to change with gestation but with him I 

could change something’s anyway, to start off I was given an official apology 

on behalf on the health board for the care myself and riley received. This was 

appreciated and I am pleased to see they understand what happened was 

wrong. In owning up to this they want to set procedures in place for woman 

in my position from now on, they want me to help them with this as they said 

with me being through this I can help midwives understand and see the feels 

from a mum who has been through a premature loss. To make the midwives 

Tudalen y pecyn 62



prepared for this situation and how they’d deal with it, rather than just go by 

the guideline as its set but with procedures being made so they contact a 

head medical professional to see the baby and mother, to go through the 

possible outcomes with the parents. Over all they asked if I was happy to 

help the health board with procedures to be set in place and to give my 

opinion and ideas on these new procedure ideas. This was all recorded on 

tape and I will be sent my own copy next week. 

I feel some success have come from these meeting for the time being and for 

the care of a baby and mother but I am still not receiving any offer of change 

in guidelines gestation, I need a procedure for babies born breathing to be 

given the chance of survival, for medical assistance to be given if after 

reviewed and agreed with parents for the baby to be given a chance, the 

options have to be given firstly and after checking the babies condition and 

what the possible outcomes can there be medical assistance to try and save 

that baby and to prepare the parents for the journey ahead once 

resuscitation is given. (Resuscitation meaning help to continue breathing) 

I would like further information on the next steps for the petition and what 

we will do for the gestation age to be reduced to 22 weeks or an underlined 

guideline to be placed for when babies are breathing on 23 weeks and what 

actions should be taken when this occurs. I am happy to meet with Dr 

Heather. Payne as well as Mr. Adam Caines to take up their offers for 

procedures to be put in place, but I still need the guidelines to be changed or 

information to be added for babies after 22 weeks. I still stand by what I 

asked from the beginning and that is for each baby to born with signs of life 

to be given appropriate care and to be seen as an human being needing to 

be saved. 

 

Emma Jones 

Tudalen y pecyn 63



P-04-607 Galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i brynu Garth Celyn 

Testun y ddeiseb:  

Mae’r adeilad hanesyddol hwn a’i diroedd ar werth. Cymaint yw 

pwysigrwydd yr adeilad a’r tir hwn i Gymru a’i hanes nes ein 

hysgogi i alw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i wneud yr hyn sy’n iawn a 

diogelu Garth Celyn ar gyfer pobl Cymru unwaith ac am byth. 

Tua’r flwyddyn 1200, adeiladodd y Tywysog Llywelyn ap Iorwerth 

gartref brenhinol yng Ngarth Celyn. Ar ochr ddwyreiniol y Llys 

roedd Mynachlog Sistersaidd Aberconwy a oedd newydd ei 

freintio; ac ar yr ochr orllewinol roedd dinas gadeiriol Bangor. 

Rhwng Garth Celyn a’r lan roedd y tir amaethyddol ffrwythlon yn 

darparu bwyd ar gyfer y teulu brenhinol, aelodau’r llys, a’r 

gymuned leol. Roedd digonedd o bysgod yn y môr a’r afon a 

thoreth o helgig i’w gael yn yr ucheldir. 

Roedd pentref Aber Garth Celyn ar ochr orllewinol yr afon yn lle 

prysur a ffyniannus. Rhoddwyd bwyd a llety yn y dyffryn i 

deithwyr oedd yn crwydro ar draeth peryglus Traeth Lafan. Roedd 

nwyddau a gludwyd dros y môr i Borthladd Llanfaes yn cael eu 

dosbarthu i fannau eraill ar y tir mawr oddi yma. Gyrrwyd yr 

anifeiliaid yn ôl ac ymlaen i’r mynyddoedd ar hyd y llwybr hwn. 

Cludwyd grawn i’r felin.  

Tudalen y pecyn 64

Eitem 2.13



Daeth y gymuned i’r gwasanaethau yn yr eglwys. Roedd 

pererinion o bell ac agos yn cerdded ar hyd y llwybr a byddent yn 

cael saib i gael lluniaeth yng Ngharth Celyn. Daeth Beirdd yno i 

adrodd barddoniaeth a oedd yn dwyn i gof weithredoedd yr arwyr 

a’r amddiffynwyr mawr.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

Rhan o lythyr gan Llywelyn, Tywysog Cymru i John Peckham, 

Archesgob Caergaint. Garth Celyn, Tachwedd 1282. I’r tad 

parchedicaf yng Nghrist, yr Arglwydd John, trwy Ras Duw, 

Archesgob Caergaint, Archesgob Holl Loegr, gan ei fab 

gostyngedig a ffyddlon, Llywelyn, tywysog Cymru, arglwydd yr 

Wyddfa, cyfarchion ac anwyldeb mabol i chwi, gyda phob dull o 

barch, cyflwyniad ac anrhydedd. Ar gyfer y llafur trwm y mae eich 

tad sanctaidd wedi ymgymryd ag ef yn awr, o’r cariad rydych yn ei 

roi i ni a’n cenedl, rydym yn diolch yn fawr, yn fwy byth, 

oherwydd yr ydych wedi ymddiried ynom, rydych yn mynd yn 

groes i ewyllys y brenin. Rydych yn gofyn i ni i ddod yn heddwch y 

brenin. Dylai eich sancteiddrwydd wybod ein bod yn barod i 

wneud hynny, ar yr amod y bydd y brenin arglwydd yn wir yn 

arsylwi yr un heddwch â sy’n ddyledus i ni a’n pobl. 

Tudalen y pecyn 65



Rydym yn llawenhau bod yr ysbaid hon a roddwyd i Gymru wedi’i 

roi gennych chi ac na fyddwch yn canfod unrhyw rwystrau 

gennym ni ar ffordd tangnefedd, am y byddai’n well gennym 

gefnogi eich ymdrechion chi yn hytrach nag ymdrechion unrhyw 

un arall. Gobeithiwn, gyda bendith Duw, na fydd dim angen i chi 

ysgrifennu unrhyw beth at y pab am ein dyfalbarhad, ac na 

fyddwch yn canfod ein bod yn gwrthod eich erfyniadau tadol a’ch 

ymdrechion egnïol, yn wir, croesawn hwy gyda holl gynhesrwydd 

ein calon. Nid yw ychwaith yn angenrheidiol i’r brenin bwyso a 

mesur ymhellach yn ein herbyn, gan ein bod yn gwbl barod i fod 

yn ufudd iddo ef, sydd bob amser yn eiriol dros ein hawliau a’n 

cyfreithiau, hawl a ganiateir yn gyfreithiol i ni. 

Prif ddeisebydd:   Kevin Bates 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:  9 Rhagfyr 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion:  650 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 66



P-04-607 Call for the Welsh Government to Purchase Garth Celyn – 

Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Committee, 16.02.2015 

 

Hello, 

 

I would like to emphasize the importance of Garth Celyn by attaching a few things 

the committee could maybe look at and also the video bellow which was part of the 

story of wales program introduced by Huw Edwards. 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bXREEQtvL2c  

 

 

GARTH CELYN 

 

As has already been pointed out as Nation, we now have a rare opportunity. An 

opportunity that should not be missed.  

It is true that the property is protected by its Grade II * Listing and part of the 

promontory has been Scheduled as being of National Importance by the Ancient 

Monuments Board. That is not an issue.  

The late Dr John Davies in 'The History of Wales' stated that the letters written by 

Prince Llywelyn ap Gruffudd and his Ministers from 'Garth Kelyn' in November 1282 

are among 'the most sublime compositions of the Welsh Nation' and 'equivalent to 

the Declaration of Arbroath to Scotland.' 

 The place, as Gwynfor Evans pointed out, is a place of Memory to the people of 

Wales and further afield who care about such things. And many, many people do.  

 

For many reasons, the promontory Garth Celyn, on the north coast of Gwynedd 

overlooking the A55 coastal highway and the Menai Strait, is ideally and uniquely 

situated to be a living, thriving Memorial to the Welsh Prince of Wales and his 

predecessors. This was, as Dr John Davies said, 'the main home and headquarters of 

the thirteenth century Princes as they struggled to maintain Welsh independence.' 

Those of us who have been involved in some way as volunteers in this project to 

date ask that the property be purchased by the Welsh Assembly Government and 

placed in the hands of independent Trustees and a Management Committee.  

 

Garth Celyn could become a Memorial Garden- a place for performances and 

events, or quiet contemplation, with a landmark statue visible to all the thousands 

of people who pass by. The house and / or cottage could, if that was the decision of 

the Trustees, be restored and let to visitors for part of the year (using the role 

model of Landmark Trust) to produce an income; the buildings could then be used 

for Exhibitions, meetings and lectures for the remaining part of the year. Because of 

Tudalen y pecyn 67

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bXREEQtvL2c


its position the property is suited for that purpose which would be of the greatest 

public benefit. The project could be self sustaining. It would bring in Cultural and 

Tourism benefits that would have a wide and lasting effect for all parts of Wales. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

Kevin Bates 

 

LINEAGE & EVENTS 

The Princes 

Letter from Llywelyn, Prince of Wales to John Peckham, Archbishop of Canterbury:?? 

(From Latin)? 

? 

To the most reverend father in Christ, the Lord John, by the Grace of God, 

Archbishop of Canterbury, primate of all England, from his humble and devoted son 

Llywelyn, prince of Wales, lord of Snowdon, greetings and filial affection, with all 

manner of reverence, submission and honour. 

For the heavy labours which your fatherly holiness has assumed at this time, out of 

the love you bear to us and our nation, we render you grateful thanks, all the more 

since, as you have confided to us, you come against the king’s will.? 

You ask us to come to the king’s peace. Your holiness should know that we are 

ready to do so, provided the lord king will truly observe that same peace as is due 

to us and ours. 

We rejoice that this interlude granted to Wales is at your instance and you will find 

no impediments placed in the way of peace by us, for we would rather support your 

efforts than those of any other. 

We hope, God willing, there need be no occasion for you to write anything to the 

pope concerning our pertinacity nor will you find us spurning your fatherly 

entreaties and strenuous endeavours, indeed we embrace them with all the warmth 

of our heart. Nor is it necessary for the king to weigh his hand yet further against 

us, since we are fully prepared to render him obedience, always saving our rights 

and laws, a reservation legally permitted to us. 

? 

The realm of England may well be the special object of the Roman curia’s affection, 

but the aforesaid curia has yet to learn, and must learn, and the lord pope likewise, 

what evils have been wrought upon us by the English, how the peace formerly made 

has been violated in all the clauses of the treaty, how churches have been fired and 

devastated, and ecclesiastical persons, priests, monks and nuns slaughtered, 

women slain with children at their breast, hospitals and other houses of religion 

burned, Welsh people murdered in cemeteries, churches, yes at the very altar, with 

other sacrilegious offences horrible to hear. All which are detailed in these rotuli we 

Tudalen y pecyn 68



send you in writing for your inspection. 

? 

Now our best hope is that you fatherly piety may incline kindly towards us, and 

neither the Roman curia nor the realm of England need be shaken for our sake, 

provide it is understood in advance that the peace we seek be not only made, but 

observed. Those who do indeed delight in the shedding of blood are identified 

manifestly by their deeds, and thus far the English, in their usage of us, have spared 

none, whether for sex, or age, or weakness, nor passed by any church or sacred 

place. Such outrages the Welsh have not committed. 

? 

It does, however, grieve us very deeply to acknowledge that it is true one ransomed 

prisoner was killed, but we have neither countenanced nor maintained the 

murderer, for he was wandering the forests as a freebooter. 

? 

You speak of certain persons beginning the fighting at a holy season. We ourselves 

knew nothing of this until after the fact, when it was urged in their defence that if 

they had not struck then, death and rape threatened them, they dared neither dwell 

in their own houses at peace nor go about except in arms, and it was fear and 

despair that caused them to act when they did. 

? 

As to the assertion that we are acting against God, and ought to repent as true 

Christians, seeking God’s grace, if the war continues it shall not be set at our door, 

provided we can be indemnified as is our due. But while we are disinherited and 

slaughtered, it behoves us to defend ourselves to the utmost. Where any genuine 

injuries and damages come into consideration upon either side, we are prepared to 

make amends for those committed by our men, provided the like amends are made 

for damages inflicted upon us. In the making and preserving of peace we are 

similarly ready to assist to the limit of what is due from us. But when royal pacts 

and treaties made with us are of none effect, as thus far they have not been 

observed, it is impossible to establish peace, nor when new and unprecedented 

exactions against us and ours are daily being devised. 

In the accompanying rotuli we send to you the catalogue of our wrongs, and of the 

breaches of that treaty formerly made with us. 

We fight because we are forced to fight, for we, and all Wales, are oppressed, 

subjugated, despoiled, reduced to servitude by the royal officers and bailiffs, in 

defiance of the form of the peace and of all justice, more maliciously than if we 

were Saracens or Jews, so that we feel, and have often so protested to the king, that 

we are left without any remedy. 

Always the justiciars and bailiffs grow more savage and cruel, and if these become 

satiated with their unjust exactions, those in their turn apply themselves to fresh 

exasperations against the people. To such a pass are we come that they begin to 

Tudalen y pecyn 69



prefer death to life. It is not fitting in such case to threaten greater armies, or move 

the Church against us. Let us but have peace, and observe it as due, as we have 

expressed above. 

You should not believe all the words of our enemies, Holy Father, the very people 

who by their deeds oppress and ill-use us, and in their words defame us by 

attributing to us whatever they choose. They are ever present with you, and we 

absent, they the oppressors, we the oppressed. In accordance with divine faith, 

instead of quoting their words in all things, we should rather examine their deeds. 

May your holiness long flourish, to the benefit and good order of the Church. 

? 

?Dated at Garth Celyn 

Dated At Garth Celyn, On The Feast Of Saint Martin 

The Reply Of The Council Of Wales: 

(From Latin) 

? 

Though it may please the king to say that he will allow no discussions concerning 

the Middle Country, or Anglesey, or the other lands bestowed upon his magnates, 

nevertheless the prince’s council, if peace is to be made at all, will not countenance 

any departure from the premise that these cantrefs are a part of the unquestionable 

holding of the prince, lying within the bounds within which the prince and his 

predecessors have held since the time of Camber, son of Brutus. 

Further, they belong to the principality renewed to the prince by confirmation, at 

the instance of Ottobuono of blessed memory, legate of the apostolic see in the 

realm of England, with the consent of the lord king and his magnates, as is manifest 

in the treaty. 

Moreover, it is more equitable that the true heirs should hold the said cantrefs, if 

need be from the lord king for fee and customary service, rather than they should 

be given over to strangers and newcomers, even though they may have been 

powerful supporters of the king’s cause. 

Further, all the tenants of all the cantrefs of Wales declare with one voice 

that they dare not come to the king’s will, to allow him to dispose of them 

according to his royal majesty, for these reasons: 

First, because the lord king has kept neither treaty nor oath nor charter towards 

their lord prince and themselves from the beginning. 

Second, because the king’s men have used the most cruel tyranny against 

ecclesiastical establishments and persons. 

Third, that they cannot be bound by the offered terms, since they are 

liegemen of the prince, who is prepared to hold the said lands of the king by 

customary service. 

As to the demand that the prince shall submit absolutely to the king’s will, we reply 

that since not one man of the aforesaid cantrefs would dare to submit himself to 

Tudalen y pecyn 70



that will, neither will the community of Wales permit its prince to do so upon such 

terms. 

As to the king’s magnates guaranteeing to procure an earldom for the prince, we 

say he need not and should not accept any such provision, procured by the very 

magnates who are striving to have him disinherited, so that they may posses his 

lands in Wales. 

Item: that the prince is no way bound to forgo his heritage and that of his forebears 

from the time of Brutus, and again confirmed as his by the papal legate, as is 

suggested, and accept lands in England where language, manners, laws and 

customs are foreign to him, and where, moreover, malicious mischiefs may be 

perpetrated against him, out of hatred, by English neighbours, from whom that land 

has been expropriated in perpetuity. 

Item: Since the king is proposing to deprive the prince of his original inheritance, it 

seems unbelievable that he will allow him to hold land in England, where he is seen 

to have no legal right. And similarly, if the prince is not to be allowed to hold the 

sterile and uncultivated land rightfully his by inheritance from old times, here in 

Wales, it is incredible to us that in England he will be allowed possession of lands 

cultivated, fertile and abundant. 

Item: That the prince should place the king in possession of Snowdonia, absolutely, 

perpetually and peaceably. Since Snowdonia is part of the principality of Wales, 

which he and his ancestors have held since the time of Brutus, as we have said, his 

council will not permit him to renounce the said lands and accept land less 

rightfully his in England. 

Item: The people of Snowdonia for their part state that even if the prince desired to 

give the king seisin of them, they themselves would not do homage to any stranger, 

of whose language, customs and laws they are utterly ignorant. For by doing so 

they could be brought into perpetual captivity and barbarously treated, as other 

cantrefs around them have been by the royal bailiffs and officers, more savagely 

than ever was wreaked upon Saracen enemies, as we have said above, reverend 

father, in the rotuli we sent to you.’ 

November 1282? - The Secret Terms:? 

(From Latin) 

These to be put to the prince in secret. 

First: This is the form of the royal grace drawn up by the king’s noblemen, 

if the Lord Llywelyn should submit himself to the king’s will. 

? 

The king will provide for him honourably, bestowing upon him an estate to the 

value of £1000 sterling, with the rank of an earl, in some part of England. This is on 

the understanding that the said Llywelyn surrenders to the lord king, absolutely, 

perpetually and peaceably, his possession of Snowdonia. 

? 

Tudalen y pecyn 71



The king himself will provide for the prince’s daughter, in accordance with his 

obligations to his own blood-kin. To this end, the noblemen are confident that they 

will be able to persuade the king’s mind to compassion. 

? 

Item Two: If Llywelyn should take a second wife, and by her have male heirs, the 

noblemen undertake to procure of the lord king that such heirs shall succeed in 

perpetuity to inherit the earldom of £1000 value. 

Item Three: Concerning the people presently subject of the prince in Snowdonia or 

elsewhere, provision shall be made for them as God sanctions, and as is consistent 

with the safety, honour and wellbeing of such people. To which course the king’s 

mind is already strongly inclined since he desires to provide for all his people with 

conciliatory mercy. 

? 

Lambeth Palace Archives 

? 

November 1282 

?The Terms Delivered To Prince Dafydd ap Gruffydd, Brother Of The Prince of 

Wales:?? 

(From Latin) 

?? 

These to be delivered to Dafydd? 

First: If, to God’s honour and his own, he will take upon him the burden of the 

Cross, and journey to aid the crusade in the Holy Land, he shall be provided with an 

establishment suitable to his rank, on condition that he shall never return unless 

recalled by the king’s mercy. 

We shall ask and we are sure effectively, that the lord king shall provide for 

Dafydd’s children. 

Item Two: To all the Welsh, of our own initiative, we add these warnings, that 

dangers will threaten them ever more gravely as time passes, as we have already 

admonished them by word of mouth, and written to them most urgently, for it 

grows infinitely burdensome to continue in arms for a longer time, only in the end 

to be totally extirpated, for the perils menacing you will every day be aggravated. 

Item Three: After a longer time it grows ever more difficult to live in a state of war, 

in anguish of heart and body, forever among malignant perils, and at last to die in 

mortal sin and anger. 

Item Four: Which grieves us sorely, if you do not come to peace to the best you 

may, we dread the necessity of urging ecclesiastical feeling against you to the last 

extreme, by reason of your excesses, for which there is no way you can be excused. 

But in which you shall find mercy, if you come to peace. 

Concerning the above let me have written answer. 

Garth Celyn - 11 November 1282   

Tudalen y pecyn 72



?The Response Of The Prince of Wales: 

(From Latin) 

? 

To the most reverend father in Christ, the Lord John, by the grace of God 

Archbishop of Canterbury and Primate of all England, his obedient son in Christ, 

Llywelyn, Prince of Wales and Lord of Snowdon, sendeth greeting. 

Holy father, as you have counselled, we are ready to come to the king’s grace, if it is 

offered in a form safe and honourable for us. But the form contained in the articles 

which were sent to us, is in no particular either safe or honourable, in the 

judgement of our council and ourselves, indeed, so far from it that all who hear it 

are astonished, since it tends rather to the destruction and ruin of our people and 

our person than to our honour and safety. 

There is no way in which our council could be brought to permit us to agree to it, 

even should we so wish, for never would our nobles and subjects consent in the 

inevitable destruction and dissipation that would surely derive from it. 

? 

Wherefore we beg your fatherly holiness, as you are bound to pursue that renewed 

peace, honourable and secure, for which you have exerted such heroic labours 

already, to devise some expedient bearing a just relation to those articles we have 

submitted to you in writing. 

? 

It would surely be more honourable, and more consonant with reason, if we should 

hold from the king those lands in which we have right, rather than to disinherit us, 

and hand over our lands and our people to strangers. 
 
 

???    Tywysog Cymru ac Arglwydd Eryri 

                                 Prince of Wales and Lord of Eryri? 

? 

                                                                                                                          

OWAIN GWYNEDD (died 1170) 

                                                                                                                                                    

l 

                                                                                                                                  

Iorwerth Drwyndwn (died 1172) 

                                                                                                                                                    

l 

                                                                                                                 

LLYWELYN AB IORWERTH (died 1240) 

                                                                                                                                

________l__________ 

Tudalen y pecyn 73



                                                                                                                               

l                                             l 

                                                                                                                      

Gruffudd                     DAFYDD (died 1246) = Isabel de Braose 

                                                                                                         

_________ l________________________________ 

                                                                                                        

l                               l                                     l                                 

l 

                                                                                           

Owain Goch         LLYWELYN                 Rhodri                   DAFYDD 

                                                                                                                      

(murdered Dec 1282)                                       (executed 1283)  

                                                                                                                                       

l                                                       ________l______ 

                                                                                                                                       

l                                                      l                   l                

l 
                                                                                                                               

Gwenllian                                   Llywelyn     Owain    Gwladys 

The Princes of Wales at Garth Celyn 

About the year 1200, Prince Llywelyn ap Iorwerth constructed a royal home on 

Garth Celyn. To the east of the Llys was the newly endowed Cistercian Monastery of 

Aberconwy; to the west the cathedral city of Bangor. Between Garth Celyn and the 

shore the fertile farmland provided food for the royal family, members of the court, 

and the local community. The sea and the river had fish in abundance and there was 

wild game to be hunted in the uplands. 

The village of Aber Garth Celyn on the west side of the river was a bustling, thriving 

place. Travellers negotiating the dangerous Lafan Sands were given food and 

lodging in the valley. Goods brought by sea to the Port of Llanfaes were being 

distributed to other points on the mainland from here. Animals were herded along 

this routeway to and from the mountains. Grain was carted to the mill.  The 

community came to attend services in the church. Pilgrims from far and wide 

walked the trackway and paused for refreshments. Bards came to recite poetry 

recalling the deeds of the heros, the great defenders. 

  

  

1200  Garth Celyn, a promontory of land on the north coast of Gwynedd 

overlooking the Menai Strait and the island of Anglesey, became the main home and 

court of 

Llywelyn ap Iorwerth, Prince of north Wales. 

Tudalen y pecyn 74



? 

1205 Prince Llywelyn married Joan (Siwan), daughter of King John of England. 

? 

1211  King John brought an army across the river Conwy, and in August occupied 

the Welsh royal home; his troops went on to burn Bangor. Princess Joan negotiated 

between the two men, and King John withdrew. 

? 

1230 William Braose, a Norman Marcher Lord was found in Prince Llywelyn's 

bedchamber  together with Lady Joan; De Braose was tried, found guilty, then 

castrated and hanged in the marshland immediately below Garth Celyn. (This 

incident formed the basis for the drama ‘Siwan’ by Saunders Lewis, ’Llywelyn Fawr’ 

by Thomas Parry, and novels including ‘The Green Branch’ by Edith Pargeter.) 

? 

1237  Princess Joan died at Garth Celyn, and was buried on the opposite shore of 

the Menai at Llanfaes. 

? 

1246  Princess Dafydd ap Llywelyn died at Garth Celyn after a six year reign. 

(Dafydd's marriage to Isabella, daughter of William de Braose, was childless. 

Gwynedd was divided between his nephews.) 

? 

1255  Prince Llywelyn ap Gruffudd became sole ruler of Gwynedd. 

? 

?1282 King Edward Longshanks  invaded north Wales with a massive army, and 

surrounded Snowdonia 

        -June  Eleanor de Montfort,  Lady of Wales, wife of Llywelyn ap Gruffudd, 

died at Garth Celyn, giving birth to a baby, Gwenllian ferch Llywelyn. 

        -November John Peckham, Archbishop of Canterbury, travelled to Garth 

Celyn to negotiate between the Prince of Wales and the King of England. Prince 

Llywelyn was offered a bribe - £1000 a year and an estate in England if he would 

surrender the Welsh Nation into the hands of the King. Prince Llywelyn’s letters 

rejecting the bribe outright, and giving his reasons for doing so, were dated from 

‘Garth Kelyn’. 

? 

On 11th December, Prince Llywelyn was lured into a trap and murdered. 

? 

1283 Llywelyn’s brother, Dafydd ap Gruffudd, continued the struggle to maintain 

Welsh independence and autonomy, but on 22 June 1283, Prince Dafydd ap 

Gruffudd, heir to the Principality, and his close family were captured, their hiding 

place at the foot of Bera in the uplands above Aber Garth Celyn, betrayed. 

(E101/3/30) Dafydd, seriously wounded ‘graviter vulneratus’ in the struggle was 

taken that same night to Edward at Rhuddlan. (Cotton Vesp. B xi, f. 30) Prince 

Tudalen y pecyn 75



Dafydd was hanged, drawn and quartered; the royal children locked away and never 

released. Princesss Gwenllian was taken ‘in her cradle’ to a Gilbertine Priory at 

Sempringham, Lincolnshire, where she was held prisoner for 54 years until her 

death. 

On 18 January 1283, Dolwyddelan Castle was occupied by the army of invasion 

(PRO. E101/359/9) and immediately munitioned to provide a base in the Lledr 

valley. At Edward’s command raiding parties were sent out into the mountains of 

Snowdonia. Wales was plundered, and Edward’s trophies taken across the border 

into England. 

The matrices of the personal seals of Prince Llywelyn, his wife Eleanor de Montfort, 

daughter of Earl Simon, and his brother Prince Dafydd were seized and placed in the 

royal Wardrobe. Edward ordered that these also were to be melted down and the 

silver used to craft a chalice, which he intended to present to the new Cistercian 

foundation of Vale Royal abbey in Cheshire. 

?King Edward annexed Wales to the Crown of England. Wales become England’s first 

colony. (Edward gave the title Prince of Wales to his son, who later became Edward 

II.) 

The Welsh royal home on Garth Celyn was occupied and became a Crown of 

England property: Edward and his entourage stayed there in 1283 and again in 

1284. From that time on, although the Court Chapel was maintained for decades, 

no member of the English royal family again set foot on it, and it gradually fell into 

ruin. 

After the Anglo Norman Conquest the name Garth Celyn continued in local use but 

was not used by the English administration. Instead the settlement Aber Garth Celyn 

adjacent to the royal home became officially known by the administrators simply as 

Aber, ‘Estuary’ with its identity removed; later more descriptively as Aber Gwyn 

Gregyn, ‘Estuary of the White Shells’. 

1295 Edward Longshanks ordered the building of Beaumaris Castle on the Anglesey 

shore of the Menai Strait, opposite Garth Celyn on the mainland. The royal home, 

surrounded and overshadowed by the symbols of conquest, the castles of Conwy, 

Caernarfon and Beaumaris, was sidelined and ignored by the history books. 

? 

??? 

? 

The Letters Written At Garth Celyn, Aber Garth Celyn, 

October/November 1282? 

(Lambeth Palace Archives: The Register of Archbishop John Peckham) 

? 

1282 Edward Longshanks, king of England, moved a massive army into the  

neighbouring Principality of Wales, determined on conquest. 

In October, with winter approaching and Edward faced with the difficulty of 

Tudalen y pecyn 76



over-wintering his army, Archbishop John Peckham intervened; letters passed 

between Peckham and  the Prince of Wales, then Peckham traveled to Garth Celyn 

where he remained from 3rd to 6th November having discussions with the Prince 

and his Chief Ministers. 

On 6th November, Luc de Tany, leader of the detachment that had occupied 

Anglesey, broke the truce that was in place, and led his troops over a bridge of 

boats that had been constructed at Moel y Don near Bangor. Forced back by the 

Welsh scouts onto the bridge which then collapsed under the weight, De Tany and 

his men, dragged down by the weight of their armor, drowned. 

? 

? 

? 

English Conquest Of Edward I                       

11 December 1282, Prince Llywelyn ap Gruffudd was killed. 

1283 Edward's army encircled Snowdonia. 

21 / 21 June 1283 Prince Dafydd ap Gruffudd, his son Owain ap Dafydd, wife 

Elizabeh de Ferrers and seven daughters, were captured at Bera, in the uplands 

above Aber Garth Celyn. Dafydd, seriously wounded (graviter vulneratus) in the 

struggle, was taken to Edward at Rhuddlan that night.  Llywelyn ap Dafydd was 

captured within days. 

28 June 1283, Edward proclaimed that he had the 'last of the treacherous lineage' in 

his grasp. 

(Haganby Chronicle: Annales Dunstable: Cotton Mss. Vesp B x1, f.30: Chronicles 

Edward I and Edward II; Calendar Welsh Rolls: Reg Swinfield: Public Record Office 

E101/3/30) 

?            ______________Gwenllian ferch Llywelyn 

? On the Feast Day of St. Gervasius and Prothasius 1282 (Friday 19th June), 

Eleanor de Montfort, Lady of Wales, died at Garth Celyn in childbirth. 

?The baby was named Gwenllian ferch Llywelyn. Lady Eleanor was buried on the 

opposite shore of the Menai, facing Garth Celyn, in the Franciscan Friary at Llanfaes. 

?1283 Princess Gwenllian was taken 'by the King's command' to the Gilbertine Priory 

at Sempringham in Lincolnshire 'in hir credil.' She was held prisoner 

there until her death fifty-four years later. (Robert Manning) 

1287  Llywelyn ap Dafydd died at Bristol Castle; he was buried in the Dominican 

Friary.  

(Chronicle of Bury St Edmunds:  Brut y Tywysogion) 

Sempringham Priory, Lincolnshire, England          

1131 Gilbert of Sempringham set up a religious order and esablished a cloister for 

'seven maidens' on the north side of the parish church. 

In 1139 a new priory was built south of the church, on 360 acres given to the 

community by Gilbert of Ghent. 

Tudalen y pecyn 77



The new priory was dedicated to the Blessed Virgin Mary. At first the life for the 

nuns was austere, but after the death of Gilbert, the rule was relaxed. 

In 1290 Pope Nicholas IV allowed the priory to have a learned doctor of theology 

and among the canons was Robert Manning of Bourne, who mentions Gwenllian in 

his writings. 

The Dissolution of the Priory took place on 18th September 1538 and the buildings 

dismantled. 

Today, all that remains of the great Priory, the mother house of an order of 

monasteries which ranged from Bedfordshire to Scotland is a parish church set in 

its churchyard, alone in the middle of the fields, half a mile west of the B1177 road, 

south of Billingboroug 

Tudalen y pecyn 78



P-04-607 Call for the Welsh Government to Purchase Garth Celyn – 

Additional information submitted by third party  

William Powell and Members of the Welsh Assembly Government Petitions 

Committee 

PETITIONS COMMITTEE MEETING.  

'Welsh Assembly Government to Purchase Garth Celyn'. 

As  someone who has been interested and personally involved in the Garth Celyn 

project, I should like to respond to the letter from Ken Skates as I feel that the 

Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism has been somewhat misled by his 

advisers in this matter. 

Apart from the occasional fleetingly brief courtesy visits, to my knowledge, no-one 

from CADW, the Royal Commission on Ancient Monuments, Gwynedd 

Archaeological Trust (GAT), Snowdonia National Park has been to Garth Celyn since 

1994. At this time there was a very public fallout between two archaeologists in 

GAT and Professor David Austin; an event that led to egos being badly bruised and 

sadly had ongoing repercussions for the site. I ask you to please bear that fact in 

mind. 

The name of the promontory is Garth Celyn. A name that goes back centuries.  It 

has not a 'modern name' ; it has not been changed. 

This is the 'medieval Garth Celyn' to which Ken Skates refers. This is the only arth 

Celyn'. 

In November 1282, Llywelyn ap Gruffudd, the Prince of Wales, dated the last letters 

that he wrote before he was killed on 11th December, from his home 'GARTH 

KELYN'. Those letters are preserved in a Register in Lambeth Palace Archives. 

In 1993/4 Professor Austin, Head of Archaeology at Lampeter, examined the 

standing structures on Garth Celyn, together with the documentary evidence and 

concluded that the the site was ancient and that the turret and sections of the walls 

could be dated to c.1200 and earlier. The elaborately carved sandstone found on 

the site was 12th century and certainly came from a 'High Status ' structure. Other 

scholars agreed / agree with his conclusions.  

Tudalen y pecyn 79



To avoid any doubt on the matter of the location and the antiquity of the name 

Garth Kelyn / Celyn, in 1998 Professor J. E. Caerwyn Williams, of the Board of 

Advanced Welsh and Celtic Studies, Aberystwyth, together with Dr Gweneth Lilly, 

published 'Tystiolaeth Garth Celyn' (The Garth Celyn Evidence) in the academic 

journal.  

Professor Caerwyn Williams was convinced 'beyond any reasonable doubt' that the 

promontory of Garth Celyn was the site of the Welsh royal home (not simply 'one of 

the llysoedd's). He supported the earlier findings of Professor T. Jones Pierce, 

Professor Ogwen Williams , Dr Colin Gresham and Professor David Austin. 

http://welshjournals.llgc.org.uk/…/l…/llgc-id:1161938/get650  

The Paper 'Tystiolaeth Garth Celyn' together with other documentary evidence was 

submitted to CADW by Professor Caerwyn Williams in 1999. He wrote to Dr Gweneth 

Lilly some months later  to say that he had not had a response. 

Gwynfor Evans sent a further copy of the Paper to CADW and added his comment 

that Garth Celyn was and is a site of the 'greatest National Importance and should 

be acknowledged and respected as such'. He added that Garth Celyn 'held the Soul 

of the Nation.' 

In 2005, BBC sent in a team of independent experts. Medieval scholar Dr Nick 

Barrett went to the National Archives in London and Aberystwyth, and the archives 

in Caernarfon and Bangor and found additional prime source documentary evidence 

that reinforced the earlier findings. The evidence linked the house, known as Pen y 

Bryn since the 18th century, and the promontory of Garth Celyn with the medieval 

Welsh royal home. 

Building expert Dr Jonathan Foyle examined the structures and the carved 

sandstone, dating them again to 12th and 13th century.  

Dr Foyle described the size of the thirteenth century complex, and said that it was 

in not only the main royal home of the Princes of Gwynedd, including the first 

Prince of Wales, but also the centre of government of its day. 

 A brief summary of the expert findings were broadcast by BBC in 2006 in a half 

hour programme 'History Mysteries'. The programme brought additional articles in 

Tudalen y pecyn 80



the National Press and tremendous public interest. Unfortunately, one of the 

individuals still nursing a bruised ego, made negative comments. 

For your information and to clarify a point, about this time an individual calling 

himself 'Civis Romanus', among other aliases, began pouring scorn on Garth Celyn 

in the social media and Wikipedia.  Dr Elizabeth Peterson, a scholar based at the 

University of Helsinki, visited Garth Celyn on several occasions. Dr Peterson 

followed the attempts by 'Civis Romanus' to deliberately  and maliciously undermine 

and belittle the credibility of Garth Celyn using Wikipedia. Dr Peterson published a 

Paper on the subject in 2013. 

In 2013 the historian Paul Martin Remfry, having carried out extensive documentary 

research, published his current research findings 'A brief Report on Pen y Bryn and 

Aber, Gwynedd'   (112 pages). A summary of that Report was also uploaded to 

Academia in 2014. A copy of the Report was forwarded to CADW. 

To my knowledge none of the findings of Austin, Caerwyn Williams, Evans, Davies 

Barrett, Foyle or Remfry have been challenged by any historian.  

To my knowledge there is no documentary evidence that links the structure 

uncovered in the valley near the mill with the 13th century royal home and its 

associated buildings. That is a debate that should without doubt go under strict 

public scrutiny. 

Historian and broadcaster Huw Edwards in the BBC production 'The Story of Wales' 

described Garth Celyn as "in all probability one  the most significant sites in the 

history of Wales". Many would agree with that. 

Ken Skates makes light of the fact that Kathryn Pritchard Gibson,the present owner, 

has willingly and freely allowed public access to the property since 1988. This 

cannot in any way be compared to the 'Open Doors' or other Initiative. The list of 

visitors over the years is endless. Schools from all parts of Wales come regularly, 

students studying 'Siwan' for A level, members of Yr Urdd, history societies, drama 

groups, poets, artists and musicians. the list goes on and on. There has been 

tremendous  interest from overseas from readers of the historical novels of Edith 

Pargeter, Barbara Erskine and Sharon Kay Penman and students studying British 

history in American universities. One article in the Telegraph by Byron Rogers, 

reprinted in Cambria, brought in over 8300 letters alone. 

Tudalen y pecyn 81



As a Nation we have a rare opportunity. An opportunity that should not be missed. 

It is true that the house is protected by its Grade II * Listing and part of the 

promontory is Scheduled as being of National Importance by the Ancient 

Monuments Board. But the place as Gwynfor Evans said is a place of Memory to the 

people of Wales and further afield who care about such things. It is ideally and 

uniquely situated to be a living, thriving Memorial to the Welsh Prince of Wales and 

his predecessors. Those of us who have been involved in some way as volunteers in 

this project to date ask that it be purchased by the Welsh Assembly Government 

and placed in the hands of independent Trustees and a Management Committee.  

The promontory Garth Celyn could become a visible Memorial Garden overlooking 

the A55 Gateway coastal highway and the Menai Strait- a place for performances 

and events, or quiet contemplation. The house and / or cottage could, if that was 

the decision of the Trustees, be restored and let to visitors for part of the year 

(using the role model of Landmark Trust) to produce an income; the buildings could 

then be used for Exhibitions, meetings and lectures for the remaining part of the 

year. Because of its position the property is suited for that purpose which would be 

of the greatest public benefit. It could be self sustaining. It would bring in Cultural 

and Tourism benefits that would have a wide and lasting effect for all parts of 

Wales.  

We ask that the Committee acts on this matter without delay. 

Yours sincerely 

Howard R.J. Kimberley 

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

PETITIONS COMMITTEE MEETING. TUESDAY 24th FEBRUARY 2015 

PETITION. 'WELSH ASSEMBLY GOVERNMENT TO PURCHASE GARTH CELYN, AND PUT 

IT INTO THE HANDS OF AN INDEPENDENT TRUST' 

Please will you let the Committee have details of this BBC clip' THE STORY OF 

WALES' Huw Edwards for the meeting. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bXREEQtvL2c  

Howard. R.J. Kimberley 

Tudalen y pecyn 82

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bXREEQtvL2c


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P-04-607 Call for the Welsh Government to Purchase Garth Celyn – Additional 

information submitted by third party 

William Powell, Aelod Cynulliad,                                   

Cadeirydd Pwyllgor Deisebu,                     

Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

Annwyl Syr 

Ysgrifennaf atoch ynglŷn a dyfodol Garth Celyn, cartref hanesyddol Tywysogion Cymru yn 

Abergwyngregyn. 

Ers nifer o flynyddoedd bellach bum yn tywys criwiau o bobl ifainc yn enw Urdd Gobaith Cymru 

yn flynyddol ar daith i Ogledd Cymru i ddysgu am ein hanes a’n hetifeddiaeth fel rhan o’u cwrs 

lefel A Cymraeg ail iaith. Fel rhan o’r cwrs maent yn astudio ddrama Saunders Lewis – SIWAN. 

Mae Kathryn Gibson, perchennog Garth Celyn, sydd hefyd yn hanesydd o bwys, wedi roi 

blynyddoedd o’i hoes i wneud ymchwil manwl a chynhwysfawr ar hanes Garth Celyn. Mae hi 

wedi profi tu hwnt i bob amheuaeth taw dyma oedd pencadlys Tywysogion Cymru. Mae 

haneswyr eraill yng Nghymru a nifer fawr o unigolion a chyrff ein gwlad wedi ategu’r ymchwil 

yma a nodi pwysigrwydd yr adeilad hynafol yma yn ein hanes. 

Mae Kathryn wedi bod yn agor drysau ei chartref a chroesawu pobl o bob oed o bob cwr o 

Gymru a thu hwnt i mewn i’w chartref ers 1988 ac mae ei hymrwymiad i adrodd cefndir pwysig 

Garth Celyn yn unigryw a gwerthfawr.  Mae hanes Tywysogion Cymru yn hynod o bwysig ac fe 

ddylai phob ysgol yng Nghymru fod yn trosglwyddo’r darn pwysig yma o’n hanes i 

genedlaethau’r dyfodol. 

Trist iawn felly oedd clywed fod ddyfodol Cartref ein Tywysogion yn afantol a braf oedd clywed 

am ymgyrch Kathryn i sicrhau dyfodol y tŷ. Credaf yn gryf fod gan cyrff megis CADW, 

Comisiwn Henebion Cymru, Cyngor Gwynedd ac yn sicr Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 

dyletswydd i sicrhau dyfodol Garth Celyn i’r  cenedlaethau a ddaw.  

Edrychaf ymlaen at glywed canlyniad y drafodaeth yn y Pwyllgor Deisebu yn y Cynulliad ar 24 

Chwefror 2015 a mawr obeithio taw dechrau yn unig yw hyn ac y bydd Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 

Tudalen y pecyn 83



 

Cymru yn sicrhau fod Garth Celyn yn cael ei warchod a’i datblygu fel safle o bwys hanesyddol i 

bawb yng Nghymru yn y dyfodol agos. 

Yr eiddoch yn gywir 

 

Helen Greenwood,                       

Swyddog Datblygu Rhanbarth Gwent,                

Urdd Gobaith Cymru 

Swyddfa’r Urdd (Rhanbarth Gwent),Ty'r Ysgol, Stryd Holland, Glyn Ebwy, Blaenau Gwent. NP23 6HT.                                         

Ffôn: 01495 350155 /  Ffacs: 01495 306867.E-bost: HelenG@Urdd.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 84



P-04-500 Galw am Reoleiddio Sefydliadau Lles Anifeiliaid yng 

Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i 

annog Llywodraeth Cymru i reoleiddio Sefydliadau Lles Anifeiliaid a deddfu 

bod holl sefydliadau achub anifeiliaid yn bodloni gofynion gorfodol yn unol 

â’r adroddiad a luniwyd gan Weithgor Sefydliadau Lles Anifeiliaid Rhwydwaith 

Lles Anifeiliaid Cymru ym mis Hydref 2012. Mae angen i Lywodraeth Cymru 

roi deddfwriaeth ar waith yng Nghymru o dan Ddeddf Lles Anifeiliaid (2006), 

i ddiogelu anifeiliaid rhag esgeulustod a cham-drin. 

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:  

Mae mwy a mwy o anifeiliaid yn dioddef cam-drin, esgeulustod ac yn cael eu 

bridio mewn sefydliadau heb eu rheoleiddio sy’n hysbysebu ei hunain yn 

Ganolfannau Achub, ac rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cymru i ddeddfu o dan 

Ddeddf Anifeiliaid 2006 i geisio rhoi’r gorau i hyn. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Lisa Winnett 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 24 Medi 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 265 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 85

Eitem 2.14



Tudalen y pecyn 86



Tudalen y pecyn 87



Tudalen y pecyn 88



P-04-500 Call For Regulation of Animal Welfare Establishments in Wales - 

Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 26.02.2015 

Hi Kayleigh, 

I welcome the suggestions in the letter that the Deputy Minister for Farming and 

Food, Rebecca Evans AM has written to Claire Lawson, as these problems that I have 

previously brought to the committee attention are still on going, and more and 

more animals are still suffering at the hands of unscrupulous people claiming to be 

'Rescues'. 

We urgently need to obtain the correct legislation to stop this from happening, and 

can you please advise the committee on the contents of my response today. 

Yours Sincerely 

 Lisa Winnett 

 County Borough Councillor 

Tudalen y pecyn 89



P-04-528 Addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg ym mhob ysgol 

gynradd yng Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i sicrhau bod pob ysgol gynradd yng Nghymru yn addysgu drwy gyfrwng y 

Gymraeg. Os ydym ni a Chynulliad Cymru yn wirioneddol ymrwymedig i 

adfer yr iaith Gymraeg a chreu Cymru ddwyieithog, mae angen gweithredu. 

Rwy’n cytuno nad oes modd gwneud hynny dros nos; mae materion fel 

niferoedd athrawon a’r mater o’r cyfnod o drosi’r ysgolion o fod yn rhai 

cyfrwng Saesneg i fod yn rhai cyfrwng Cymraeg. Mae Cynulliad Cymru wedi 

pwysleisio pwysigrwydd cael cymunedau o siaradwyr Cymraeg. Bydd hynny 

ond yn digwydd os bydd mwyafrif y plant sy’n gadael ysgol dros sawl 

cenhedlaeth yn gallu siarad Cymraeg yn rhugl. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Phillip Worth 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 21 Ionawr 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 13 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 90

Eitem 2.15



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-528  
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/05258/14 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair – Petitions committee 

National Assembly for Wales 
Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 
 
  

 
 
Dear William  
 
Thank you for your further letter enclosing one from Mr Phillip Worth about his petition in 
favour of making all primary schools in Wales teach through the medium of Welsh, together 
with copies of correspondence from UCAC and the NUT. 
 
As all the parties, including Mr Worth, appear to acknowledge, there are practical 
challenges involved in achieving the aim of the petition. As I indicated in my earlier 
response, our Welsh-medium Education Strategy goes some way towards addressing that 
aim, particularly in terms of improving the planning and delivery of Welsh-medium provision. 
Mr Worth is understandably concerned that Welsh-medium education is not easily 
accessible where he lives – and the statutory Welsh in Education Strategic Plans 
arrangements which we have introduced will help address this point over time – but at the 
same time he appears prepared to countenance a situation in which parents who would 
prefer an English-medium education have equal difficulty in accessing the provision of their 
choice or, indeed, be denied it entirely. 
 
In the circumstances, I have nothing to add to my earlier reply other than to repeat my view 
that it is inappropriate to agree to this petition.       
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 

22 October 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 91



P-04-519 Diddymu Taliadau Comisiwn wrth werthu Cartrefi 

mewn Parciau 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddileu o Ddeddfwriaeth yr hawl sydd gan berchnogion parciau i fynnu 

comisiwn pan gaiff cartrefi mewn parciau eu gwerthu’n breifat, am nad ydynt 

yn rhan o’r broses werthu mwyach. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Caerwnon Park Residents Association 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 10 Rhagfyr 2013 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 92

Eitem 2.16



Tudalen y pecyn 93



P-04-519 Abolition of Park Homes Sales Commission - Correspondence 

from the Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 28.02.2015 

Dear Kayleigh,  

 

Mr. Mountford has asked me to send you his letter (as chairman of our Residents 

Association) to Mr. Powell it is as follows: 

  

Dear Mr. Powell, 

 

Thank you for the copy of the letter to you from Lesley Griffiths A.M. Dated 

28/01/15 which relates to the commission charge petition which we submitted on 

our members behalf  and affecting all mobile home owners living in Wales.  Apart 

from reiterating our grievances against the charges we believe the correspondence 

you now have in your possession fully justifies the abolition of this charge. 

  

Yours sincerely 

  

R.G. Mountford 

Chairman, Caerwnon Park Residents Association. 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 94



P-03-144 Deiseb gan Cwn Tywys y Deillion 

 

Geiriad y Ddeiseb 

 

Yr ydym ni, y cynrychiolwyr a lofnodir isod, yn deisebu Cynulliad 

Cenedlaethol Cymru i osod cyfrifoldeb penodol ar awdurdodau lleol i 

fod yn ymwybodol o’u dyletswyddau dan y Ddeddf Gwahaniaethu ar 

Sail Anabledd a’r Ddyletswydd Cydraddoldeb Anabledd, a 

chydymffurfio â hwy drwy beidio â chreu canol trefi, strydoedd mawr 

na strydoedd preswyl gydag arwynebau a rennir sy’n gwahaniaethu yn 

erbyn pobl ddall a phobl sy’n gweld yn rhannol a phobl anabl eraill, 

gan eu hallgáu i bob pwrpas o amgylchedd y stryd. 

 

Cyflwynwyd gan: Cwn Tywys y Deillion 

 

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor y tro cyntaf: Mis Mehefin 2008 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 10 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 95

Eitem 3.1



P-03-236 Siarter i Wyrion ac Wyresau 

Geiriad y ddeiseb 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i 

fabwysiadu Siarter i Wyrion ac Wyresau ac i wneud y Siarter yn orfodol i weithwyr 

proffesiynol a gyflogir i warchod lles plant. 

 

Cynigwyd gan: Grandparents Apart Wales 

 

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: Mis Hydref 2009 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 19 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 96

Eitem 3.2



P-04-363 Cynllun i Wella Canol Tref Abergwaun 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn gofyn i’r Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 

gefnogi’r alwad ar Lywodraeth Cymru i weithio gyda Chyngor Sir Penfro i 

sicrhau y buddsoddir mewn cynllun i wella canol tref Abergwaun, gan 

gynnwys mesurau sy’n ymwneud â cherddwyr a rheoli traffig. Mae’n rhaid i 

gynllun gwella o’r fath wella hyfywedd a chynaliadwyedd y dref a’i gwneud 

yn gwbl hygyrch i’r holl drigolion ac ymwelwyr, gan gynnwys y rheini sydd ag 

anghenion o ran symudedd ac anableddau eraill. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Cynghorydd Bob Kilmister 

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 7 Chwefror 2012 

Nifer y deisebwyr: Casglwyd 1,042 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 97

Eitem 3.3



P-04-504 Diogelwch Cyffordd Pont Maerdy A483 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i wella diogelwch Cyffordd Pont Maerdy ar y A483, drwy ychwanegu llain 

ganol a thrwy osod goleuadau stryd. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Cyngor Cymuned Llandrinio ac Arddlin 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 8 Hydref 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 740 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 98

Eitem 3.4



P-04-512 Rhoi terfyn ar y "Cynigion i gwtogi staff" ym Mwrdd 

Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn dymuno nodi ein gofid a’n 

hanfodlonrwydd ynghylch cyhoeddi rhybudd diswyddiad Adran 188 a wnaed 

ym Mwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro, a’r cynigion i gwtogi staff a 

ddaeth yn ei sgîl.  

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i:  

• wrthwynebu a rhoi terfyn ar y toriadau didostur hyn;  

• sicrhau bod diogelwch cleifion ac ansawdd y gwasanaeth yn gwella, ac nid 

yn cael ei gwtogi ymhellach; ac i 

• gefnogi ac ymgyrchu dros arian priodol ar gyfer y GIG 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Howard Barr 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Tachwedd 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 654 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 99

Eitem 3.5



P-04-520 Parthed canslo pob Llawdriniaeth Orthopedig Ddewisol 

gan Fwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda dros y Gaeaf 2013/2014 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, o’r farn bod canslo pob 

llawdriniaeth orthopedig, ar wahân i lawdriniaethau trawma, dros fisoedd y 

gaeaf 2013/14, yn tanseilio hawliau dynol cleifion ac yn gwahaniaethu yn 

erbyn pobl sydd ag anableddau. Mynnwn fod y penderfyniad hwn yn cael ei 

ailystyried ar unwaith. Dylid gwneud pob penderfyniad ynghylch 

blaenoriaethu anghenion cleifion gan glinigwyr yn hytrach na chan 

weinyddwyr sy’n gwneud penderfyniadau ar sail cyfyngiadau ariannol.  

 

Mae achosion brys ddifrifol, ar wahân i achosion trawma, eisoes ar y rhestr 

aros, lle bydd pobl mewn perygl o golli symudedd ac o ganlyniad i hynny, o 

golli eu bywoliaeth heb lawdriniaeth.  

 

Mewn hinsawdd gwleidyddol ble y dylid gwrando ar gleifion, yn yr achos 

hwn, nid oes neb wedi rhoi gwybodaeth i’r cleifion heb sôn am ymgynghori â 

hwy ar y mater. Ymddengys bod penderfyniad Bwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda yn 

gwbl groes i’r egwyddor hon.  

 

Nid ydym yn deall ychwaith pam mae cleifion orthopedig yn cael eu targedu. 

Ymddengys bod hwn yn ddull gor-syml o fynd i’r afael â phroblemau 

ariannol. Mae penderfyniadau o’r fath nid yn unig yn effeithio ar gleifion, 

ond maent yn effeithio ar staff arbenigol a hyfforddeion sy’n cael eu 

rhwystro rhag gwneud y gwaith y maent yn dymuno ei wneud ac y telir 

iddynt i’w wneud hefyd.  

 

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i wrthdroi’r penderfyniad hwn. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Kate O’Dell 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 10 Rhagfyr 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion:490 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 100

Eitem 3.6



P-04-547 Gwahardd Deunydd Pacio Polystyren ar gyfer Bwyd a 

Diod Cyflym 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Mae’ r amser wedi dod i roi’ r gorau i’ r llanast y mae’ r miliynau o gartonau 

polystyren bwyd a diod yn ei wneud o draethau a chefn gwlad Cymru. Mae 

polystyren (EPS) yn elfen amlwg o sbwriel trefol a morol. Mae’ n niweidiol i 

fywyd gwyllt sy’ n ei lyncu ac mae’ n costio miliynau i Gynghorau Cymru ei 

dynnu oddi ar ein strydoedd. Mae polystyren yn cymryd cannoedd o 

flynyddoedd i ddiraddio. Mae dros 100 o ddinasoedd yn yr Unol Daleithiau 

(gan gynnwys Efrog Newydd), Canada, yn ogystal ag Ewrop wedi gwahardd 

deunydd pacio polystyren ar gyfer bwyd o ganlyniad i effeithiau negyddol ar 

yr amgylchedd. Gobeithiwn y bydd Cymru yn cael y weledigaeth i ymuno â’ r 

rhestr honno. Felly, gan fod cymaint o ddewisiadau amgen i ddeunydd pacio 

polystyren (EPS) bellach ar gael, sy’ n cael llawer llai o effaith ar yr 

amgylchedd ac iechyd dynol, a hefyd er mwyn arbed miliynau o bunnoedd i 

drethdalwyr Cymru mewn costau glanhau strydoedd, yr ydym ni, sydd wedi 

llofnodi isod, yn gofyn i Lywodraeth Cymru gyflwyno gwaharddiad ar yr holl 

ddeunydd pacio polystyren ar gyfer bwyd a diod cyflym. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Friends of Barry Beaches 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 295 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 101

Eitem 4



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 102

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 105

Eitem 6Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 115

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 132

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42


	Agenda
	2.1 P-04-416 Gwasanaethau Rheilffyrdd Gogledd-De
	10.11.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd
	19.02.2015  Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.2 P-04-459 Cysylltiad rheilffordd uniongyrchol o Faes Awyr Caerdydd i ganol Caerdydd a gorllewin Cymru
	25.02.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd
	26.02.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.3 P-04-599 Impact of Domestic Rating on Self Catering
	09.01.2015  Gohebiaeth - Cynghrair Twristiaeth Cymru at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	10.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd
	28.02.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.4 P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant
	02.02.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	03.03.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.5 P-04-494 Rhaid sicrhau bod prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda chymorth robotig ar gael i ddynion yng Nghymru yn awr
	22.01.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	12.02.2015 Gohebiaeth - Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	02.03.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.6 P-04-501 Gwneud canolfannau dydd ar gyfer pobl hŷn yn ofyniad statudol yng Nghymru
	25.02.2015  Gohebiaeth - Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.7 P-04-527 Ymgyrch i gael Cronfa Cyffuriau Canser Arbennig yng Nghymru
	30.10.2015 Gohebiaeth - Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig) (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.8 P-04-532 Gwella Gwasanaethau Niwrogyhyrol Arbenigol yng Nghymru
	16.02.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	04.03.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.9 P-04-568 Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i Fwrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
	10.02.2015  Gohebiaeth - Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus at y Cadeirydd

	2.10 P-04-571 Trin Anemia Niweidiol
	24.02.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	05.03.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r tîm clercio  (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.11 P-04-583 Gwahardd Tyfu a Gwerthu unrhyw Hadau / Bwydydd a Phorthiant Anifeiliaid / Pysgod GM yng Nghymru
	28.01.2015  Gohebiaeth – Y Dirprwy Weinidog Ffermio a Bwyd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	23.02.2015 Gohebiaeth - Y Dirprwy Weinidog Iechyd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	04.03.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.12 P-04-603 Helpu Babanod 22 Wythnos Oed i Oroesi.
	25.02.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.13 P-04-607 Galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i brynu Garth Celyn
	16.02.2015 Correspondence - Petitioner to the Committee
	Correspondence - Additional information - Paper 1
	Correspondence - Additional information - Paper 2

	2.14 P-04-500 Galw am Reoleiddio Sefydliadau Lles Anifeiliaid yng Nghymru
	29.01.2015 Correspondence - Deputy Minister for Farming and Food to the Chair
	26.02.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.15 P-04-528 Addysgu drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg ym mhob ysgol gynradd yng Nghymru
	22.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.16 P-04-519 Diddymu Taliadau Comisiwn wrth werthu Cartrefi mewn Parciau
	2901.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	28.02.2015 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r tîm clercio

	3.1 P-03-144 Cŵn Tywys y Deillion - lle sy'n cael ei rannu
	3.2 P-03-236 Siarter i Wyrion ac Wyresau
	3.3 P-04-363 Cynllun i Wella Canol Tref Abergwaun
	3.4 P-04-504 Diogelwch Cyffordd Pont Maerdy A483
	3.5 P-04-512 Rhoi terfyn ar y Cynigion i gwtogi staff ym Mwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro
	3.6 P-04-520 Parthed Canslo pob Llawdriniaeth Orthopedig Ddewisol gan Fwrdd Iechyd Hywel Dda dros y Gaeaf 2013/14
	4 P-04-547 Gwahardd Deunydd Pacio Polystyren ar gyfer Bwyd a Diod Cyflym
	Brieff

	6 Adolygiad o’r System Ddeisebau
	Papur briffio gan Senedd Iwerddon
	Nodyn am y cyfarfod, a baratowyd gan Dîm Clercio y Cyd-bwyllgor Trosolwg a Deisebau’r Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus


